Auburn School Committee Meeting Agenda
5 West Street, Auburn, Massachusetts 01501

August 23, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/j/85712823082

Meeting ID: 857 1282 3082
Television: Charter Channel 194

YouTube: ACTVAUBURN

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Town of Auburn School Committee is being conducted both in person and
remotely, consistent with Chapter 107 of the Acts of 2022, which suspends the requirement of the
Open Meeting Law to have all meetings in a publicly accessible physical location. Further, all
members are allowed to participate remotely as long as reasonable public access is afforded so
that the public can follow along with the deliberations of the meeting.

For the public to join the meeting remotely through Zoom, please use the link posted on the
agenda on the Town’s Website.

All supporting materials that have been provided to members of this body, is available on the
Town'’s website. The public is encouraged to follow along using the posted agenda.

Please note that this meeting is being recorded by Auburn Cable Television. Thank you.

Pledge:

Our Vision: The Vision of the Auburn Public Schools is to educate and prepare students for the
opportunities and challenges of a changing world.

Our Commitment: We will create, maintain, and support an environment that fosters a sense of
belonging for all students in our schools respecting race, color, sex, religion, national origin, sexual
orientation, gender identity, homelessness, poverty, spoken language and ability.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: Per School Committee Policy BEDH, speakers will be allowed up to
three (3) minutes to present their material and must begin their comments by stating their name
and town precinct. The public comment section shall not exceed 15 minutes and all speakers are
encouraged to present their comments in a respectful manner. Topics for discussion should be
limited to those items within the School Committee’s scope of authority: review and approval of
‘the school district budget, the performance of the Superintendent and the policies of the District.




SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS: | would like to thank all of the Community Members who participated
in Read Around the Town this summer. This program, organized by Julie Benoit, Reading
Specialist at Pakachoag and Dawn Fenuccio, Reading Specialist at Bryn Mawr encouraged our
students to visit a variety of town locations(see the flier in your packet), hear a story and to meet
someone new. | would like to recognize those community members who participated. These
include Fire Chief Coleman, SRO Office Jon O'Brien, Town Librarian, Dr. Collins, Principal Jenn
Stanick from Pakachoag, Principal Brooke Beverly from Bryn Mawr School and | also had a small
group of students come here to Central Office. Thank you to Julie and Dawn for organizing this
amazing offering for families.

MINUTES: 6/21/23
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT None

SUPERINTENDENT S REPORT:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

School Committee Meeting Dates: y Action

In preparation for the 2024-2025 budget process, | am recommending that we add a School
Committee meeting to November 29, 2023, eliminate the meeting on December 6, 2023, add a
meeting on December 13, 2023 and eliminate the meeting on December 20, 2023. This will
contribute to a more effective budget timeline and eliminate the need for a meeting right before the
school break.

Recommended Motion.....to eliminate December 6, 2023 and December 20,2023 from the
School Committee Meeting schedule and add meetings on November 29, 2023 and December 13,
2023. ' ‘

NEW BUSINESS:

Student Attendance Action
Last year, DESE changed the acceptable attendance rate from 95% to 90%. In essence, this
allows students to have up to 18 absences over the course of a school year, up from 9 previously.
The Auburn Public Schools believes that student attendance is a key indicator of student success.
We proposed that the Auburn Public Schools allow 15 absences over the course of one school
year. Additionally, we have developed a communication cycle (mid trimester and end of trimester)
for any students who may exceed the 15 days over the course of a school year.

Recommended Motion.....to revise the number of absences from 9 to 15 and to incorporate this
requ;rement into the system for tracking absenteeism, notifying families and working with famllles
to improve student attendance.



School Improvement Plans Action
Included in your packet you will find the School Improvement Plans for Bryn Mawr Elementary
School, Pakachoag Elementary School, Swanson Road Intermediate School, Auburn Middle
School and Auburn High School. As you will see, each of the plans aligns to the APS Strategic
Plan. The plans are intended for implementation during the 2023-2024 school year.

Recommended Motion.....to accept the 2023-2024 School Improvement plans for each school
as presented.

Handbook Updates Action
Included in your packet you will find the Handbook updates for Bryn Mawr Elementary School,
Pakachoag Elementary School, Swanson Road Intermediate School, Auburn Middle School,
Auburn High School and The Auburn Integrated Preschool. As requested by the School
Committee last spring, principals are providing a more comprehensive explanation of any
significant handbook changes showing the differences from the last iteration.

Recommended Motfion...... to accept the 2023-2024 Student Handbook Updates for each school
as presented.

Multi-Hazard Plans Information

| am pleased to report that as per Chapter 159 of the Acts of 2000, Section 363 (full text is
included below for your review) Chief Coleman, Chief Lemon and | along with the member of the
District Safety Team, have reviewed each school’'s Multi-Hazard Plan and the District Multi-Hazard
Plan have each signed off in support. | offer sincere thanks to both Chiefs as well as to the District
and School Based Safety Teams for their ongoing efforts to keep our students and staff safe.

Chapter 159 of the Acts of 2000, SECTION 363. Notwithstanding any general or special law to
the contrary, the superintendent of each school district shall, prior to the beginning of the school
year, meet with the fire chief and the police chief of the city, town or district to formulate a school
specific “Multi-Hazard evacuation plan” for each school under the superintendent’s supervision.
Said multi-hazard evacuation plan shall encompass, but not be limited to, evacuations for fires,
hurricanes, and other hazardous storms or disasters in which serious bodily injury might occur,
shootings and other terrorist activities, and bomb threats. Said plan shall be designed for each
school building after a review of each school building. Said plan shall include but not be limited to:
(1) establishment of a Crisis Response Team; (2) a designation as to who is in charge of said
team and designated substitutes; (3) a communication plan, (4) crisis procedures for safe
entrance to and exit from the school by students, parents and employees; and (5) policies for
enforcing school discipline and maintaining a safe and orderly environment during the crisis. Each
district, with the assistance of the local police and fire departments, shall annually review and
update as appropriate said plan. At the beginning of each school year, students at each school
shall be instructed as to the plan that is developed.



Superintendent’s 2023-2024 Goals | Action
Included in your packet you will find the Superintendent’s goals for the 2023-2024 school year.

The goals were initially presented to the School Committee in the Spring of 2023 to gather input. '
The goals reflect the feedback received from the School Committee and align with the Strategic
Plan. '

Recommended Motion.....to accept the Superintendent’s Goals for the 2023-2024 school year
as presented. - ' :

Kindergarten Screening Action
Prior to the COVID 19 Pandemic, Kindergarten screening for students entering the Auburn Public
Schools took place in the spring at both Pakachoag and Bryn Mawr and allowed families and
students to come to the school for screening, a tour and information about the upcoming school
year. It also allowed the kindergarten teachers to spend time with the incoming students. To do.
this, our current kindergarten students did not attend school on that day. It is the request of the
administrators and teachers that we return to this process and ask for the School Committee’s
approval to not have our current kindergarten students not attend school on April 26, 2024 to allow
screening to take place. :

Recommended Motion.....to identify Friday, April 26, 2024 as kindergarten‘screen]ng day for
kindergarten students who will join us in the 2024-2025 school year. Our current kindergarten
students will not attend school on that day. -

Substitute Pay Rates ' i Action
Below you will find proposed updated rates for substitutes for the Auburn Public Schools. As you

know, we updated these rates last year however, adjustments to rates in neighboring districts
precipitated the need for another update. The changes are not substantial but ensure that we are
competitive with neighboring districts and allow substitutes for IAs and ABAs to be above the
minimum wage. ' '

- Recommended Motion.....to approve the updated rates for substitute teachers, IAs and ABAs for
the 2023-2024 school year. '

Appointment of Board Member to SWCEC ’ Action
As per the by-laws of the Southern Worcester County Educational Collaborative, th eSchool
Committee from each member town must appoint a representative to serve on the SWCEC Board
of Directors. It is my recommendation that | contmue in this role as the Superintendent of Sohoo[
represents most districts.

Recommended Motion.....to appoint Beth Chamberland, Superintendent of Schools, as the
Auburn Public Schools’ representative on the Southern Worcester County Educational
Collaborative Board.



Appointment of Board Member to AVC Action
As per the by-laws of the Assabet Valley Collaborative, the School Committee from each member

town must appoint a representative to serve on the AVC Board. It is my recommendation that |
continue in this role as the Superintendent of Schools represents most districts.

Recommended Motion.....to appoint Beth Chamberland, Superintendent of Schools, as the
Auburn Public Schools’ representative on the Assabet Valley Collaborative Board.

Textbooks to be Discarded Action
Included in your packet is a list of out of date textbooks from Pakachoag Elementary School, Bryn
Mawr Elementary School and Swanson Road Intermediate School. We are seeking your
permission to deem as surplus so that they may be discarded. This is a result of the recent
purchase of an-updated ELA program for all students in grades k-5.

Recommended Motion....to approve deeming the list of textbooks provided as surplus so they
may be discarded or donated.

School Committee Working Meeting Action

In an effort to be well equipped for the coming school year, the Superintendent is proposing a
working meeting for the School Committee members to create norms for collaboration, discuss the
handling of concerns from stakeholders and review the responsibilities of a school committee
member. This would be arranged at a mutually agreed upon date and time. This meeting would
be publicly posted as required by Open Meeting Laws.

Recommended Motion...... to arrange, at a mutually convenient time for all members, a working
meeting for the School Committee members.

2023-2024 Opening Days Information
In your packet you will find a general schedule for the two opening days for staff taking place on
August 28th and 29th. We have designed the days to accommodate time for safety/medical
review for all staff, time for staff to come together as building based and a district team, to begin
the development and work of School Improvement Teams at all levels and time for completion of a
variety of mandated training modules. This year, we are partnering with ArxED to provide
engaging short videos for staff to review topics that include 51 A Mandated Reporting, Sexual
Harassment PreventionTraining, Prevention of Discrimination and Harassment, Civil Rights
Training, Bullying Prevention and Intervention, Prevention of Physical Restraint and Requirements
if Restraint is Used, Special Education Requirements, Student Records and Confidentiality,
Suicide Awareness and Prevention, Food Allergies, Anaphalaxis, & Blood Borne Pathogens. In
addition, all staff will be given a copy of our updated Staff Handbook to review. ArxED will also
track staff and their progress in completing the review of this information. Later in the year, all
staff will participate ENOUGH!-Preventing Sexual Abuse In My School: “Enough!” is the most
comprehensive training course available in the U.S. developed exclusively to meet the specific
needs of public and private schools, and to address the challenges they face in preventing child



sexual abuse and educator sexual misconduct. The one-hour, online course with available closed
captions provides learners with an engaging and interactive experience.

Enough! was selected by the U.S. Department of Justice in 2019 for inclusion in its
crimesolutions.gov national repository of effective, quality programs and practices in the fields of
criminal justice, juvenile justice, and crime victim prevention. '

Welcome Brochure and Strategic Plan Information
~ As part of the Strategic Plan, we are moving to create Welcome Packets for all new families. The
first step was to update a brochure created by Dr. Brunelle over 6 years ago. The School
Committee is welcome to provide feedback regarding the content of the brochure and items that
should be included in the Welcome Packet. Also included in your packet is a one page summary
sheet of the Strategic Plan that will be posted throughout our school buildings and central office.

APS Business Manager Information
As of June 30, 2024, Cecelia Wirzbicki, the Business Manager for the Auburn Public Schools will
be retiring after serving the school district for over 10 years. In her time as Business Manager,
Cecelia has shown herself to be thoughtful, hard working, dedicated, and diligent. We appreciate
all she has done for the district and all she will continue to do throughout the 2023-2024 school
year.

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:
Summer affords us the opportunity for greater concentration and focus than we get during the
school year and our Summer Curriculum Process once again has yielded some great products.
We had over 40 individuals/groups of educators working on projects that addressed a wide range
of needs and topics: '
e Build inclusive practlces into classrooms;
e Support student social emotional learning by infusing into art Classroom
e Establish new Wonders textbook and materials: align with science and social studles
integrate UDL, deepen writing experiences and expectations, develop scope and sequence
e Create and enhanCe materials through co-planning among special educators and
classroom teachers;
e Design units and lessons with purposeful goals aimed at increasing student ownership so
that, through feedback, they can monitor progress toward mastery;
e Increase resources for math intervention;
Develop special education resources for new teachers;
‘Analyze data for themes and patterns in student and staff feedback on V|S|on of a
Graduate;
Select titles for Books and Beyond class that promote Social Emotlonal Learning;
Add primary and secondary sources to World History curriculum;
Align Science and Technology report card standards;
Create resource to help students better understand and appreciate differences;

® © & o



e Enhance vertical and horizontal alignment of science units at the elementary level,
e Improve school climate through establishing greater consistency on norms and

expectations for students and the responses from adults

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report Information
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a year to date budget report for the FY24 School year dated August 11th
2023 for your review.

FY23 Omnibus Budget Transfers/FY24 Budget Transfer Information

Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided Omnibus Transfer #1, #2, # 3, #4 and # 5 for your information as agreed
last May, with all being done for the purpose of Closing out Fiscal Year 2023. Since we are at the start of
Fiscal Year 2024, and all staff salaries have not been updated in the MUNIS accounting system as yet,
she will provide a FY24 Budget Transfer at our next scheduled meeting.

FY23 Closeout Documents: Information
Mrs. Wirzbicki has enclosed three separate memos, dated July 24, 2023 for your information. These
memos were sent to the Town Accountant, CFO, Karen Harnois, regarding the closing out of the FY23
budget and various Town Meeting approved Articles needing to be carried over for use in the new fiscal
year.

FY25 French River Qil Bid Results , Action
Auburn participated in the French River Collaborative Bid for Oil for the upcoming 2024-2025 School Yea
with the assistance of Competitive Energy. There were two companies, namely, Peterson Oil and Dennis
K. Burke, responding to the Bid, which was opened on June 15, 2023. After discussion amongst group
members present, it was unanimously decided to move forward as a group with the ULSHO as opposed
to the ULSHO 10 oil and award it to Dennis K. Burke, who was the lowest and most responsive bidder foi
a price of $2.6490 per gallon. Each District will need to accept the bid and sign a contract with Dennis K
Burke to provide oil for the one year period, July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025.

Recommended Motion.....to accept the FY25 French River Collaborative Oil Bid and award the contrac
to Dennis K. Burke for Heating Oil for Bryn Mawr School and the Central Administration Building at a rate
of 2.6490 cents per gallon for the 2024-2025 school year.

FY24 Revolving, Gift and Student Activities Account Update _ Action
As is customary each year, Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided you with the School Department Revolving, Gift

and Student Activities accounts updated as of August 11, 2023 for your acceptance and approval for the
FY24 School year.

Recommended Motion.....to approve for the FY24 Fiscal Year the list of Revolving, Gifts and
Student Activities Accounts as presented by the Business Manager.

School Department Warrant Articles for Fall Special Town Meeting Information
This fall's special town meeting is scheduled for October 24, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at Auburn High

School. | will be putting together warrant articles for the next meeting which will require your
approval.



Executive Session: If needed for Negotiations
Action

Recommended Motion........to adjourn into executive session to discuss the bargaining position with
personnel that could be compromised if discussed in open session. We will not return to open session.

Adjournment Roll Call Vote:



Preschool, Bryn Mawr, and Pakachoag students, and their families, are invited to our
fourth summer of: Read Around the Town!

You are invited to go to various locations this summer in Auburn in order to hear a
story, do an activity, or learn something neat about some cool places in Auburn!

Every Reading will be on a Friday at 10:00. Events are expected to last no

longer than 30 minutes /
Friday, July 7th @ Auburn Fire Department. Come visit the fire station and #

hear a story with our fire chief, Chief Coleman!

Friday, July 14th @ Auburn Police Department. Come get a tour of the Police
Station and listen to a story from our School Resource Officer, Officer O’Brien!

Friday, July 21st @ Auburn Town Library. Come have some fun at the
library and hear a story with Dr. Collins!

Friday, July 28th @ Pakachoag School. Come to the Pakachoag playground
and hear a book with Mrs. Stanick, Principal of Pakachoag!

Friday, August 4th @ Bryn Mawr School. Come to the Bryn Mawr playground
and hear a great book with Mrs. Beverly, Principal of Bryn Mawr School!

Friday, August 11th @ West Street. Come tour our Auburn Public School’s
>~ Central Offices and hear a story with Dr. Chamberland and Mr. Keller!

AR

Please email Julie Benoit, Reading Specialist at Pakachoag (jbenoit@auburn.k12.ma.us) or
Dawn Fenuccio, Reading Specialist at Bryn Mawr (dfenuccio@auburn.k12.ma.us) with any
questions.




MINUTES

SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

Location: 5 West Street, School Committee Room

June 21, 2023 6:00 p.m.

In Attendance: Absent Zoom
Jessie Harrington Alan Keller

Meghan McCrillis Samantha Raphael

Brooke Wrenn Stef Parker

Beth Chamberland, Superintendent
Cecelia Wirzbicki
Jennifer Stanick, Pakachoag Principal

Karen Ballway - AEA Vice President

Katie Luby - AEA President

CALL TO ORDER:
Jessie Harrington called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.

Meghan McCrillis read out loud the Auburn Public School Vision & Commitment.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: None

SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS: None
Minutes: 5/17/23 and 6/7/23, Executive Session Minutes 3/1/23, 3/15/23, 4/5/23, 4/26/23

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to accept the minutes from 5/17/23, 6/7/23 and
executive session minutes from 3/1/23, 3/15/23, 4/5/23 and 4/26/23.



Brooke Wrenn made a motion to accept the minutés frdm 5/17/23, 6/7/23 and executive
session minutes from 3/1/23, 3/15/23, 4/5/23 and 4/26/23. Meghan McCrillis seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Spotlight on Students: None
- STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REP'ORT: None

Unfinished Business:

Policy Updates

Policy AC - Non-Discrimination Policy Including Harassment and Retaliation

Policy ADDA - Background Checks

Policy AE - Commitment to Accomplishment

Policy BDFA-E - School Improvément Plan

Policy BDF - Advisory Committees to the School Committee

Policy BEDB - E

Policy BEDB

Policy BDC

Policy BJ

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to accept the updates made to Policy AC,
ADDA, AE, BDFA-E, BDF, BEDB-E, BEDB, BDC & BJ.

Brooke Wrenn made a motion to accept the updates made to Policy AC, ADDA, AE, BDFA-E,
BDF, BEDB-E, BEDB, BDC & BJ. Meghan McCirillis seconded the motion, it was unanimously
approved.

New Business

Assabet Valley Collaborative Fourth Quarter Report
Dr. Chamberland: In the packet you will find the Fourth Quarter Report from Assabet

Valley Collaborative for your review.



Out of State Field Trip Approval

Dr. Chamberland: The Class of 2024 is requesting approval to travel to Brownstone
Park in Portland CT for their Community Building Field Trip on Friday, September 8,
2023. This trip has been approved by the committee for several years.

Jessie Harrington entertained the motion to approve the out of state field trip to
Brownstone Park in Portland CT, Friday, September 8, 2023.

Meghan McCrillis made a motion to approve the out-of-state field trip to Brownstone
Park in Portland CT, Friday, September 8, 2023. Brooke Wrenn seconded the motion, it
was unanimously approved.

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:

Dr. Chamberland: On May 12, our final professional development day of our calendar,
we offered two important learning opportunities.

The first was focused on preparing K-5 teachers for the new Wonders 2023 textbook
series. As you may recall, we have spent considerable time this year as a curriculum
team examining an upgrade to our ELA program from the one currently used, Wonders
2017. Beginning in January, we had two teachers at each grade level trial a unit
from the Wonders 2023 program. The feedback from these teachers was
unanimous that Wonders 2023 offered significant improvements and revisions to an
already strong program. We made the decision to purchase Wonders 2023 and will
be using that with all K-5 students beginning in the fall.

Our grades 6-12 educators gathered at the Middle School for a session led by Minh
Nguyen from Massachusetts Safe Schools. Minh spoke with the staff from both
schools on ways that we all can create safe schools that are welcoming to all
students. They learned LGBTQ terms and definitions, heard from LGBTQ students
and their families and discussed policies and best practices.

Dr Chamberland also mentioned Bryn Mawr school will be closed for 2 weeks to
install new electrical service and repair the parking lot.

Pakachaog, in collaboration with the town, will pave a new driveway to help with
traffic.



BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report
Mrs. Wirzbicki provided a year to date budget report dated June 16, 2023 for review.

Omnibus Budget Transfers

Mrs. Wirzbicki provided Omnibus Transfer #1 for mformatlon as agreed. She will have any
further Omnibus Transfers required to be made in closing out the FY2023 school year, for
review at the next scheduled school committee meeting.

Jessie Harrington thanked Mrs. Wirzbicki for her hard work all year and the summer work to
come.

Executive Session:

Sighting no executive session needed, at 6:13pm Jessie Harrmgton entertained the motlon to
adjourn for the evening.

Meghan McCrillis made the motion to adjourn for the evening. Brooke Wrenn seconded the
motion, it was unanimously approved.

Meeting adjourned at 6:13pm.

Roll Call Vote
Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,
Mandy Williams

Recording Secretary

Referenced Documents:

Minutes: 5/17/23 & 6/7/23

Executive Minutes: 37/1/23, 3/15/23, 4/5/23, 4/26/23

Policy AC - Non-Discrimination Policy Including Harassment and Retaliation

Policy ADDA - Background Checks



Policy AE - Commitment to Accomplishment
Policy BDFA-E - School Improvement Plan
Policy BDF - Advisory Committees to the School Committee
Policy BEDB-E
. Policy BEDB
Policy BDC
Policy BJ
Assabet Valley Fourth Quarter Report
Out of State Field Trip Request to Brownstone Park in Portland CT
Year to Date Budget Report Dated June 16, 2023

Omnibus Budget Transfers



"BJep JUSBLWISSaSSY aAljeuLiod "BuluiesT

1oy uBisa( [essaAlun jo sajdiound ayj Jo 89USPIAD JO SHSIA WOOISSE[D

ay} Buunp sBuipuly pajuswnoog ‘sybnoaypjiem wooisse|o woly sbuipuy
pue uoissnasip szuewwns o} sjedoulid o3 sjiews dn Mojjo4 “sjuapnis

j0 sdnoubjsjuspnis paynuapi Joy ssaiboud ainsus 03 sue|d uonoy T33USpIAg

‘Buiwwestoud pue suejd

uonuaAIajUI ‘sasse|d [aal-1addn ul syuspnys uoneanpa [eloads ‘dn ayew sse
dV ‘siuapnis Jo sdnoib pajuasaidaiiapun jo'ssalboud ‘sjuspnis uoneonpa
|e1oads jo ssaiboud ‘sepnjoul pamalial aq 03} eleq’ "Blep 1O MIIASI 3U3 apN|oul
Im Bupaalu puooas ayj ‘SHSIA WOOISSE|D UO SMo0) [[IM Yjuow yoes Bunsasw
auQ -BujuiesT Joy ubisaq [esiaalun jo sejdiound ayj pue saoioeld aaisn|oul
JBU3 2INSUS O} Y2eqpPa3a} JO} SUCIJEPUSWILIOIa) PUB UoIssnasip dn Moj[o}

‘S]ISIA WOOISSE|D JoNpuod o} [edioulid Yyoea yym Apjsamiq 39ew o] TUOROY

= o o = = . -Alyzuow palojiuow aq o0} spuapn}s Joj Juawaaocidul 1o} ol eal [eosy BupueeTINepmS

syobae} dojaaap am pue ‘sjuapnis Hoddns 03} pado[oAsp aie suopuaAIaUL JEL)
‘patojiuow ApenBas s1 sjuspnys uoEINP? [BldUsb pue sjuUspn}s UoeINPa
jeioads jo asuewiopad ay} usamieq deb auj jey} ainsus o} Yle pue i3 10}
S|aA9] ||B 38 paysl|qe)sa aq [[Im 3]oko sisfjeue ejep e ‘£z0z 1oqwanoN Ag [eon

"BAJE SIY] Ul S8SS900NS PUB SHOHS ,SIOJR]SIUILPE

SIOHLOLI PUB ¥OBQPS3] SSPIAC “Bulliigs] Juspnis 4o} SJuUsLWSdUBYUS pue
suonuaaul ejeudosdde Juswajdwi pue sogoeid jsnipe o} sbuipuy eyy asn (q) pue
‘sawoono Buues) Juapn)s pajedionue piemoj ssasboid aujuLelsp 0] SJUSLISSeSSe
4o f1aueA B woly synsas azAjeue pue ajefaibbesip () o] ;puuosiad [euoganiysu
jadoud jey) saonorid a)ejijioe) siojelsiuwIpe pue sjediouud jje jeyj saunsug Z-0-f
"SJUBPN}S [8 JO Spasau BusLues] 9SJeAIP 8y} jasL Jey) seopoetd

J8yoesj ansnyour sjeudosdde Bunowoud pue Buifmuspr ale sjedjouud jeyy ainsus

0} yoeqpaa; sepircsd Auenbas ‘spoeyue pue sonoesd fediouud BuiAIeSqo BIYM £-G-1

uonduosaqg (s)103ea1pu] snoog sjeon)

N
awosg

‘diysiepeaT] aAleSIuIWPY

m>_:omtm_ 10} SPJEPUB)S 28U} WO I0}BJIpU| SN0} 8UO Ises) e o} paubie pue | YYINS 84 pinoys s[eos) 's[eob juswanoidul
1oU1SIp N0} 0} oM} pue ‘[eob aonoeud [euoissajouid auo ‘[eob Bujuies| Juspnis suO jse8)| Je Ajpusp! jsnw sjuspusjuledng

papaasxy
ssalboid
Jueay|ubis
ssaifold
23\ JON PIO

¥202-£202 ‘pueliequey yjag

NOLLYDNQd || . - S|eos) 9oueWIONdd S Judpuajuliadng

AYYONODIS ¥ AUVINGNI 1T
10 NOULIBHLG LHSSADUTY

LU




-sBuIpul} Uo paseq SaW0d}No uoljde pue sepuabie Bunesyy BOUSPIAT

*JOLI3SIP [00YIS INO Ul punoj seiq Jo
seale 1091109 pue aio|dxa ‘ejep jJo uoljeulwexa pue Buueys ‘sbuipeas
‘uoissnasip ybnoayy [j1m am ‘sepuabe Ino ui pajuswindog :uondy

: . ‘sjooyds Jno ul Buibuojaq jo asuas e
|23l sjuapnj}s [[e aInsua 0} S|0OYIS JNO Ul Jje)s pue ‘saljiwe} ‘sjuapnis
10} sesusuadxa ajqeyinbaul 03 Bunnquiuos aq Aew Asyy moy

uo Bunosyyal (z pue ,suisl,, Jayjo pue (jeuosiadiaju] pue ‘[euonniisuj
‘pazijeusalu] ‘|esibojoap|)wsioel Jo s,| ¥ 3y} pue ‘JuawdojaAsp

frpuapl [e1oe) ‘Selq Snoldsuooun jo abpajmoury ano Buiuadaap (|, Jeak
sy} awiy Buigaaw sy 0 %0F 2J0A3p [[Im wea | diysiapea syl [0

'S30UaISYIP [ENPIAIPUI
SWLIYE JBY} 2IN)ND [00YDS B PUEB SJUSWIUCIIAUS Bululea] anisucdsal £jjeinyno Buip|ing ul wayy
poddns 0} S301N0Sal JUBAS|SI YJIM SIOJBSIUILLDE SSPIACI HE]S PUB SjuSpn}s ‘siojelisiulwpe
J0 sabus|ieyo pue ‘syibuasns ‘sanpuapl ‘spunoibiyoeq ssiaalp au} aBpajmouoe Jey} saooeld
pue saioijod anisuodsal Ajjeinyno sjuawws|dwi pue sdojarsg [SeoloBld PUB Ssaldljod g-Al

g-Al

1 [eoD
jusawanodwy JoLsiq

yoeqpas) |[lewa
pue sBunaayy [edioulld woly sepuaby *Yyoeoo dISN Aw woly yoeqpasy
jo Arewwns e yym Buoje weiboid jo uona|dwod 10} Sddd :92Usaping

‘wea] diysiapea

ay} Jo s1aquiaw Jayjo pue sjedouud yym sbuijesu yoeqpaay |

[enpiaipul pue sbunesw dnolb yjog ul saonoeld aAljelo)say Jo asn
ayj |apo ‘1ouIqe) sjuspusjuiiadng pue sjediound sy3 yym saonoeld
diysiapes] 0} pauJed] Juajuod BuiAjdde ‘pusauy [ea13LD B SB Y2B0D

dISN Aw ssa29oe Alienbai ‘suoissas dISN PaInpayds ||e pusjy Tuonoy

‘||e 10} JUBLIUOIIAUS [OOYIS 1aJes B 3)eald 0} SUOIJUIAIALU]
¢ Ja1] pue g I3l ‘| Ja1] Buipsau sjusapnjs 1o} sadijoeld dAlJelI0}SAY
uo sjediouild ay3 y3m Bujurery Butobuo ui ajedioied :(z)ieoo

‘jJuspuaunadng
e se s|pjs diysiapes] Aw dojeAap 03 weiboid uononpuj
juapuajuniadng MaN 3y} jo Z Jeaf ul Ajnj ajedoiped (1)jeoo

. ‘sonoeld umo Jay Jo siy

Ul SICIABLSg asaU} SISpo “SHNsal paacidul aasiyoe pue sojjoeld jdepe Ajsnonuguod o} Aoay)
pue ‘seonoeid 1584 ‘YoIeasal JUaLIND ‘BIEp JUSPN}S 8Sn pue 2oioeld ISy} JNCgE aAloS|R)

ale sIaquIsLU JeS YIIYM Ul 3Inynd B sainiunu pue sdoj@asq :Bujuwea snonuijuod g-Al

a-al

[e0D
ao1joeld [BUOISS3jOId




. sdnouab 1apjoyayels
WoJ} }oBqpas) JO SaUBWIWNSG {UBld J163jeng ayj 0} sajepdn TBIUSPIAT

‘sdnoJb snooj ‘sAaAlns ‘jooydss yaes ul swes |

juswanoidw [ooyas ‘espiwwon Alosiapy Ajiwe4 juspusjuniadng
ayj} ‘seapiwwon AIOSIApY Juapms SHY Pue QINY :Slapjoyaxels
pajsaiajul wouy yoeqpasj ajeiodioou] "wea) diysiapesT]

ayj pue ‘sjedioulld 3y} ‘@awwo) |00y 3y} Y3Im uonieloqe|jod
u1 saAneniu| ueld s16ajens ayj o3 sajepdn Ajyjuow apiroid TUOHIY

oeqpaay 10} sapiunpoddo apinoad pue ueld d1b9jelS 9Z-£2
paaocidde ayj uo sajepdn Jejnbas ypm Ajunwuwiod sy} apinold TeoH

*SI0JNQLILOD AJUNLWILIOD pUB SUSZHID 3|gisucdsal
alWwo935q pUB UCEoNpS Alepuodasisod ul psaoons o} paledald S| juapnis AIaAS Yolym
Ul UOISIA [BUOI)EONPS PaIBYS B JO LoIeal sy} Ul siapjoyayess (|2 sabebua Ajsnonujuod 3-Al

a-iie v

¢ |eon
juswaaosduw] Jou3siq

suoljoe aaoqe o uona|dwod pajusawndoq dJUSPIAT

-1eah yoea Buiuielj pajepuew ajajdwod

yejs |je jey3 Bulinsua o) ssasoud paxXay 8y} juswajdw| "jejs mau
1o} anpoddns pue Buiwod[am alow ale jey; sessasold Buipieoquo
pue sassaooid JUSW}NIISL 10} UMO] 8} J& S3IN0say UBWINY YMm
ajesoqejjon “Buipseoquo 1o} ssev0id p3jusie] a8y} juswajdwi TUONOY

*9210[{10M 2SIDAIP alow e pling ‘ssadouad siyy ybnouyl -yeys
Mau [[e Joy Ajawi} pue ‘@aisuayaidwod ‘jeuoissajold si Jl dINsua 0}
jpuuosiad mau [e Jo ssaooid BuipJeoquo ayj ajepdn pue asIASY 0D

“goioeid aAloaye pue Ayfenb-ybiy sejowoud jey} c.ﬁso_m laaled
pue qualidojaaap ‘uolonpul ‘Buuly ‘Jusuninioal 0} yoeoidde aAISaY0D B sjuawadw] g-1|

a-ne v

Zeoo
juawanosdui] Jo113S1g




"89JILIWOD 33 YJIM paleys aq o)
SWa}jl UOIJOB papuaWwodal pue sbujaaw ayj wouy sajnuly :35uapirg

‘Buipjing

yoea Jo ash pue £ouednd290uUaW||OIUS UO PISE] 29)ILIWO9 8y} 0}
Blep 9pincld “Bulpjing [ooyos yaes o0} S}SIA 3PR[OUI 0} UOISSNISIP 10}
swayl pue sepuabe ysijqelsy -eajWWoD Sanl|Ioe4 ay} jealn UoORIY

‘'sjuspn}s
pue Jjejs Jo Spaau ayj sj@aw Buipjing |ooYos Yoea Jey) aInsua
0} 2apIWwo) saniioe e jo Juawdojaaap ay} uo ybnolyy mojjo4 Teon

‘Buinpayos pue Buiels ‘wnnowung ajendoidde uatus|dwl o] s821nosal
Buisn ‘JuswiuoAuS Bujules| aaoaYe pue ‘uaiole ‘ales e Buunsus Aq Ye)S | Jo sSe0ons
2y} pue sjuapnis |je jo ymolb pue Bulules] ayj sajowold suoneiadQ pue juawasbeueyy v-||

a-Al

¥ |eoo
Juswarosduwi] 3o13SIq




(L2°61$)e821$)Aep/00°06$

000LL$ syay
00°00+$ (82751 $)(0e°Z1 $)Aep/00708$ SjuejsISsy [euoianIsuy|
b a.&m vd | dois vd sAep +16 S11
009549 00051$ sAeq 06-L€ SL1
000¢1$ 00'GLL$ sAeq 62-11 w.:
006219 00°GLL$ . 49yoea] JOL3ISIQ PAIMSD u3dY
o_o.o.&w 00°0LL$ payiag Aeqg o3 Aeq
00°02}$ 00'S0L$ Req o1 Aeqg
a3sodoyd LNI¥HND

¥Z-£¢ 404 S31vd 31N111S9NS d3S0d0dd €2/2/g Bunesy SaRiwwo [00YoS



9 WeiBoid Y13 Payepdn 4O 9seydIng

9 Weubold y13 palepdn Jo 8seying

o= weiboid v13 pajepdn Jo eseyaingd
" sniding sop uoseay

09
apesb yoea Qg
0
pajeuop aq 0} #

08}
T4
08

pap.essip aq
o3 salbojoyiuy #

06 1102

Gl PARITA

[0} JARITA
papJeasip ag uone2I|qny JO Jeaj

0} SYooqyJOM #

€202 1SNONv

IH MeIDIN
JIH mesDoW
IH MeIDoN
Jaysyang

RBojoyiuy Juspnis sISpUOA SIMS

ABojoyiuy JUSpNIS SISPUOAA imeln ulug

ABojoyiuy Juapnig SISpUOAA Beoyoeyed
yooqyxal looyasg

ALVLININTTI STIVIEILYIN V13 SN1dHNS



AUGUST:

SEPTEMBER:

OCTOBER:

NOVEMBER:

DECEMBER:

JANUARY:

FEBRUARY:

MARCH:

APRIL:

MAY:

JUNE:

AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETINGS

DATES FOR 2023-2024
All Meetings Begin at 6:00 p.m.

Wednesday, August 23: 2023 (if needed)

Wednesday, September 6, 2023 (New Hires)
Wednesday, September 20, 2023

Wednesday, October 4, 2023
Wednesday, October 18, 2023

Wednesday, November 1, 2023
Wednesday, November 15, 2023
Wednesday, November 29, 2023

Wednesday,-Deecember6,-2023
Wednesday, December 13, 2023
WednesdayBesember20, 2023

Wednesday, January 3, 2024 (vote to send the budget forward)
Wednesday, January 17, 2024

Wednesday, February 7, 2024

Wednesday, February 28, 2024

Wednesday, March 13, 2024

Wednesday, March 27, 2024

Wednesday, April 10, 2024 (Public Hearing on FY 24 Budget)

Tuesday, May 7, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. prior to Annual Town Meeting
(if needed)

Wednesday May 15, 2024 — Regular and Reorganizational Meeting (Town
Elections are May 14, 2024)

Wednesday, June 5, 2024
Wednesday, June 26, 2024 (if needed)

Draft as of §-23-23



‘Aujiqe pue ebenbuej
uaxods ‘Auenrod ‘ssaussajpluoy

‘f1puapl Jepuab ‘UOIIBIUBLIO [BNXSS
‘uibluo jeuotieu ‘uoiblja. ‘xas 'Jojod

. ‘aoeJ Buipoadssal S[00YIS INo Ul SJUSPNIS
jje 10} Buibuojaq jo asuds e Sid}soj 18y}
jUBWIUOIAUS Ue poddns pue ‘uiejuiew
‘912840 [[IM S|00YDS Jllgnd uIngny SyL

‘pliom Butbueyo e jo sebuajjeyd
pue saniunitoddo 8y} Joj spuepms
aledaid pue 81eonpa 0} SI S|OOYIS
2l|gnd uingny ayi jo UOISIA 3YL

iNO A SOWOD9M

s|ooyas 2lignd
uingny ayl

LLLL-2E8-80S
192415 UINgny 66
|ediDuLd JUeISISSY ‘awneaqeT essi@iN
jedpung ‘dweydBucjaqg ueq
(z1-6)100Yas YSIH wingny
ZeLL-TER-80S
192438 IZOM 5
[edipunld JUBISISSY ‘UOS|ED 11BN
jedinuug ‘o1saq 88310
(g-9)|o0Yyas 3|ppIN uInyny
PrLL-2E8-80S
peoy UCSUBMS 01
[edipuLd JuRISISSY ‘SapI|IISid E21ssaf
jedipuild ‘zadoT uesns “ig
(5-5)100YdS 23RIP3ULI3JU| PEOY UOSURMS
88L4L-T€8-80S
192415 Seoyoeded oL L
(edibulid “piuels Jspuuaf
(Z-0)ieoyas Aiejuswalg Seoyaedied
€ELL-TERBOS
pEROY UOSURMS SE
jedipullg ‘AlJaasg 00.g
(Z-9)100yos A1ejuawalg Jmen ufug
GSLL-7EB-80S
192435 WINgNy 66
|ediduLlg ‘23[9 Uely
Jooydsald pajeSaju] uingny
STOOHDS YN0

Sa2IAJS pooy Jo 10333110
19AINd SuUBLg
aoueualuIR PUR SaIM|IDeS J0 10332414
faye4 ydasof
ASojouyda} jo 10333114
Janog ou3
sas1A135 [idnd jo 10333110
uojem 8219
1aeuepy ssaulsng
pPIgZUm el[833D
juapuajuniadng juelsissy
13|12 uely
sjooypas Jo Juapuayunadns
puepsquey) uyiag id

wea] diysiopes] Sdv

‘sSNeW ZT uingned@pueliagqueyd?
Je |Iewa BIA 10 9A0CR Jaguunu ayl suljjed
AQ payoead aq URd | ‘SN'BUIZTY UINgNe' MMM
211SQaM INO ISIA OS]e UBD NOA "GG//-2€8-806

1180 asea)d ‘uoijewloju) 19101s|d 104 uINgny
Ul 198115 3S9M G 3B Pa1ed0] S| 801440 ulew JNO

‘JUSWUOIIAUL dAlRIoddNs
pue ajes e u| jelaualod oiwepede 11N} 418yl
o®aJ SIUBPNIS 1IN0 JO 1B JBYL SUlINSUd 03
pa1llWWod ale 8M “sn apiaold sjdosdsumol
a3 11oddns ay3 Joj Inpjueyl skemie
aJe am pue diysiapes uingny Jo UMmo|
ay3 y1m diysuoiejal anpusod Ajsnopuswasl
e aABY 9M ‘I9U10UR BUO pUE Saljlliey) ‘S1uUapnls
UM sdiysuoiieial aAisod Jo soueliodu
al) 8zluS02aJ @M 1511} SIUBPNIS INO JO Spaau
ay3 1nd am ‘weay e sy ‘utes) 01 ade|d 10218
e pue yJom 03 8oe|d Jes.3 B Yiog S| S|00Y2S
211gNd ungny 2yl “weal s)ooyds ongnd
uingny a2yl Jo Jaguaw e 2q 031 pnoJd we |

puelaqweyd yiag "1d
‘51001J2S 40 JuapuauLIedng Woly 8essa v



*sa1pn3s 11205 pue yshgu3 ‘@oualds
‘sonewayiep ul saniunyioddo Juawadeld
P22UBAPY 4O ABLIR BPIM B 1310 W
‘91doad a2yl am

pue N 12pow ul uonijediapsed guioguQ
‘suoI3N3IISUl d1wapede snoignsald

j0 afues apim e 01 sdiys.iejoyas

pue saoueidadde Y3im eua.e 9331109

aya u1 aAnRadwod aJe sazenpess uingny
‘'sjuapnis Alejuawald

104 55999 T:T 100Y2S Ul pue ZT-9 sapeJs
U1 SJUapNIs 104 sped! T:T apinoid am
30143510 100Y2S uoidweyd payiun
Jauueg JeUOlIEN B 29 03 pnoad aie apm
‘]le 104 JUBWUOJIAUD JO0YIS BAISN]DUI

ue Suinsua ‘spasau je1oads Yyiim sjuspnis
104 S321AJ3S JO WNNUIIUOD B 13410 M
“]OOY2S YoBd Ul S8sinu pue SIa)iom
]e120S ‘S10]3SUN02 100YIS a4k alayL
“Heis

pue s1uapnis Jje Joy SuIduo)aq Jo asuas

e Suigeaso pawie sajoijod uols pue
sue)d juawageuew sisuo ‘swea ) Ajajes
paseq jooyds pue 1213s1d Aq pajloddns
JUSWUOJIAUD BUCIIBONPS 3BS B S| SdV

:5)00Y2S 211gnd uingny
U3 Jnoge s30ey Jueiodwl awos ‘jenualod
114 J1ay3 Suiydeal SIUBPNIS Ul s)INSaJ

1ey3 2T ySnoays jooyasaid sape.s ul wesgoud

siwapese Lienb ysiy ‘snolosis e Suipinoad

01 P213ILWILWIOD 3JB S|00LIS 211gnd uingny ayl

S
¢MONX NOA 0I0

A\ J

*Jooyas [njyoadsal

pue aAnisod 310w e ajeald 0} Buiuiea|

10 su3] e Ybnoiyj 391JU0d pue saduadYIp
BuisSaippe 3IYMm 301[JuU0d SZIWwiuiw jeyy
[|e 10§ SJUSWUOIIAUS WOOoISSe|d aAnisod
ainsua djay fjim seoj0e.1d 2A1}E101SY

‘[ie 10} Buibuojaq

VS asuas e alnsua pue ‘sjuapnis

INo 30 Spaau ay} puejsiapun pue ‘Lioddns

1oaw o0} paddinba Ja310q aie am alnsua

[IIM sjooyos ajes pue enbea uonewe}sq

nuy ayi yum Buluies] [euoissajold
JON3I1IdWOD TVINLIND

‘WiaY] 03 JUBAS|S1 SIJUIUOD

ayj saansua pue ‘passaidxa si buiuies)

18U} moy ‘uies] Aay} moy pue jeym

Ul 221042 pUe 3JI0A Yioq 2AeY 0} Sjuapn}s

smojje Buiulea 1o} ubisa(q [esIaAIuN
SNINGVIT Y04 NOIS3d TVSAIAINN

‘pHom Buibueyo

e Jo sabuajjeys ayj aoey} 0} way} dinba

13119q 0} 2.e2 Jjas pue uonejnbal y|as

Ul UONONIISUI }031IP SAI323l |[IM SJUSpNS
SNINYY31 TVNOILLOWAZ TVIO0S

‘yels B syjuapms |[e jo A1ajes yieay

[ejusW pue ‘jeuonowa ‘[ersos ‘[eaisAyd

ayj} 2insua saonoeld [ooyds pue JousIq
AL3dVS

*3ALIY} 03 paau

Aayy jje uaAlb pue '‘paputoddns ‘uass ale

Aoy a1nsua [jim oym [ooYoS 11y} ul }jnpe

pa1SnJ} aUO }SE3| 1B 2ABY Sjuapnis Iy
SdIHSNOILLY 134

AJlunwwo) ay3y pue saljiwed
Y3 3ediunwiwio) Aj2A1309443
sdiysiaulaed
10} S824Nn0say AJlunwiwo)
auljweauls pue azijin
S|2A3| |20 puk |euolleN ‘|eqo|o
ay3 1e uawaSe3u3 dIALD) 191504
SAIHSYIN1dVYd ALINNININOD
(%
Fa{oe]
mm_>umw:._ AyijesH pue
UOoINAINN SPIM-I214351Q ddueyul
S|00Y3s ||V Ul YyijesH
jeuoijowy pue |e1dos ajowoud
32113810
33 ssoJde sainpadoid Ayajes
9Jueyu3j pue J03IUOIA 03 aNUIIU0)
AL34VYS ANV 'SSAINTIIM 'H1TV3IH

g
iy

Suea Juapnis A1ang

pue yoe3 10} $S322NS diwapedy

pue ‘suoileydadx3 ysiH ‘Suiysea]

snoidsuo) Ajjeanyn) jeym

10 3uipueisiapun ,s403exnp3j

puedx3 A|aA3eaoqejjod

3pIM 1214351 Sulwwessoad

2U33U0) 2AIS2YOD 33L3AL)

3apIM 32143s1@ s3toddns Suluiean

|euoijow3-|e1d0s adueyuy
ONINYVYIT ANV ONIHOV3IL

ueld o_mwym_mw SdV




1 abed

%0" 00°000°T
%0° 00°00T

%0° 00°00S°T
%y"IS T8°S8Y
%6°89 £L°LL
%6°€9  78°99¢'V
%8°80T TE'99-
%Z"9€  91°'8.¥
%L°08  90°SPT'9
%0° 00°4S0 T
%0° 00°00S°T
%0° 00°8€9°¢
%0° 00°00S ‘T
%0° 00°000°0T
%0° SET9ST /6T
%0° 09 TLT PET
%0° 81752622
%0° 00°266°0T0‘T
%0° St SIL 8E
%0° 00°00S ‘S
%0° 00°000°2
%0° 86°T/6°86
%0° 09°v0b° 222
%0° 00 ¥S¥'¥S¢
%0° 00°005°T
%8°S6  00°99

%s°8 85 E€6E Y
%v 2 00 ¥9¥°T
%£°66  89°¢E

%y 00T 0L728T-
%0°€0T ¥6°667 €-

139an3

00"
00"

00’
00°

00
00

00

00°9¢

2€ 961
£5°969' 0%
£8792700T

S3IONVYEWNINI

00"

00°
007605 T
Zv7 90
00°
00°00¢
26°SLY,
L0°€L0" €T

J3an3dx3 dLA

00S'S
000°¢
2/6°'86
Sov'ZL2
41 4T

00S'T
S4S'T
008'v
00S'T
00s
066° 0%
000°0TT

135dngd

CO000O0000O0O0O0O00O0O000O

[=]={=]=t=)

(==l

SIWLSCav

005 ‘S
000°7
2/6'86
SOv‘2/2
bStbST

00S‘T
SIS°T

d0¥ddV

pngpaA |6 :q1 wedaboud
2Lz LMD 1a9sn
+0:¢T £20Z/1T/80 :poiesauab 1uoday

VW NA¥E ‘SM008LX3L €TSS TSOPCIT

d3 W313 - W8 - HELX3L

V3L "9WIIY 39VITIN OTLS TSOEZTIT
WY¥90¥d THIS ¥3LdVY TZSS TSOEZTIT
NA¥E S3I1ddNS 1¥v 9TSS TSOEZTT

NAY¥E S3I1ddNS $0S HISS TSOETTIT

‘WYSSYID ‘S3INddNS  OTSS TSOEZIT
NOILYDNA3 IVIISAHd OtbS TSOELTT
S3ITddNS DISNW SZkS TSOEZTT

A¥8 SAN3I4ILS ¥3IHLO 6IZIS TSOEZIT
ON3dILS ADOTONHI3L 8ZTS TSOEZTIT
¥90¥d TOOHDS ¥3LdY ZZTIS TSOETT
I9YVYHD NI ¥IHOVIL 9ZTS TSOEZTIT

SV TYNOILOMYLSNI 6/07TS TSOEZTT
ans/S3ITYVIVS V3L 0L0ZTS TSOLZTT
NA¥E SLSITVID3AdS OSTTITS TSO0EZIT
SV IVNOILDNYLSNI 6/TTTS TSOEZIT
SSIJ0UdVHVYd HLVW ZZTTTS TSOECIT
I¥VIVS ,SYIHOVIL OLTTTS TSOEZTIT
YOLNL 7713 Q0TS TSOLZIT

ISSVY "WLSNI ad3ds
31INLILSENS 434S
YNOILONYLSN d3dS
Vv 0d3dS ¥MVYIW NAYE

,SY3IHOVIL d3ds

6.0¢TS 800ECTL
0£07TS 800€ZIT
6LTTTS 800£2TT
¢LTTTS 800€CTT
0LTTIS 800£ZTT

NOILYONA3 "J3dS HMVIA

073A30 J0¥d "IONI¥d [£/S TTIO0ZZTT
8 ‘IVdIDNI¥d ‘S3nd  #£/S TTOZZTIT
SIITddNS ONIAINI¥d gtbS TTO0ZZIT
I7ddNS S, TVdIDNI¥d TZbS TTOZZTT
YMVIN NAYE ‘3DVLSOd +PES TT0CZTT
YIVS S,A¥V.L3¥O3S HSTTIS T10ZZTT
VIVS S,TVdIDNI¥d OQ9TTIIS TTIO0ZCTIT

~ TTVdIDNI¥d

aNnd IvydanN3Io

313VIIVAVY

d3SIA3Y

TYNIOINO

- ¥04d

66 t202 ¥0d4

uoijnjos dia gkl e

1¥0d3y 1390aN9 31Lva-0L1-dVvV3A

NJNanv 10 NMO1



4

%9 v

%0°

%8°65

A 4

%0°¢8
%0°

abed

00
£67955'T

807025 "¢t~

81°+98°8

S.°98¢
00°000‘2
00°000°%
00"
66°06E"TT
89°€99'1-

00°Lb8°v8

ET'TlC
00°555°S2T

£6°b29°T

TT°08T
0S°T6L°8Y

135an3

00°
09°8S/'8¢
¥ 68901

Z0°0s¢'9

00°Sv6'PT

00°000°€
09°€66°T6

00°

Q0"
00"

S6° VT

Q0"
00"

S3IDNVYEWNINI

00°00F
2 vL9
vL Zv6 €T

08588

09°62L°CT

00"

187 8CE
00"

109

687618
00"

J3aN3dX3 aLA

pngpiA 6 :QI wedabodd
LoLgzILMd 1Jasn
0:¢T £20Z/T1/80 :paiesauab 1aoday

00t 0 0ot OYOHOYIVd ‘39VLSOd  brES TTOCZHT

066 0v 0 066 ‘0t VIVS S,A¥VLI¥IIS $ITTIS TI0ZZHT

LTE°LTT 0 JAR VAN YIVS S, TVdIDNI¥d Q9TTLS TI0ZZvI
Pvd - TIVdIINI¥d

000°9T 0 000°9T OYdWI/SHIV43Y Da18 QEvS 660ZHTT
WE - INV1d 40 INIVW

S/8°L 0 S/8°L IVYIQOLSND S3ITddNS  0SHS 660THIT

0002 0 000°7 ‘I0YVHD 3SN ¥3IMIS  Z£ZS 660THIT

000'¥ 0 000t YMYW NA¥S WYILVM TE£ZS 660THTT

S6T'ST 0 S6T‘ST NA¥E ‘73nd ONILVIH +T1ZS 660THIT

00§ ‘vT 0 00S ‘¥T NAYS ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TTZS 660THTI

oyt £0T 0 Obt €01 IQOLSND SITYVIVS Z6TTIS A6O0THIT

W8 - d%90 660THTT

Lv3°v8 0 Lv8°v8 g ‘3SAUNN ‘AMYVIVS  SSTTTIS 660ZETT
— SDAS HLIV3H

0SS 0 0SS ‘S3I7ddNS IONVAIND TISS ¥SOLIT

SSS°SZT 0 §55°s2T ITYVIVS IDNVAIND 9LTTITS PSOLZTIT
INg -~ FONVAIND

002°'T 0 00L°tT SIAOIANY ‘S3ITddNS STSS TSO9ZTT
W - TYNSIA/0IANY

000‘T 0 000°‘T ‘S3I1ddNS A¥VYEIT  28SS TSOSCIT

6. 8% 0 26.°8Y HO3L VIG3W 8/TTTIS TSO0SZTT

= AdV¥aIl

135ana SLNLSCAaY d0¥ddv aNNd 1VY3N3D T0

318VIIVAY

a3SIAIY SHANVYL IAYNIOIHO :¥04 SLNNODIY

66 207 ¥0d

uoiyn|os dia J9)A1 &

siunw

1¥0d3y 139dN9 31va-01-dvIA
NJdNgaGnv 410 NMOL




pngpiAk L6 :ar weasboud

€ abed +0:tT _m.m_mMmmm.vwm 1pa1esaudb uwuwwm
%0°" 0S"T6.°'8Y 00" 00° 76.°'8Y 0 6.°8Y HD3L VIGaW 8/TTITS TS0SZHT

AVd = A¥VISIT

%0" 00°000°‘T 00" 00" 000°'T 0 000'T OHOWIVd ‘SM008LX3L £ISS TSOPZHL

d3 W33 - NVd - M8IX3L TSOrZHT

%0° 00°00T 00° 00" ooH. 0 00T vIL “9WI3Y 3vOINIW QT/.S TSOEZHT
%0" 00°00S‘T 00" 00" 00S°'T 0 00S‘T WYY90¥d THOS ¥31dY  TZSS TSO0EeHT
%"ty 967195 6F"96¢ §5°S¢E 000‘T 0 000°T JVIVd S3I7ddNS LIV QTSS TSO0EZhT
e A 95°S0T, 00" 0S¢ 0 0sZ IWAVd S3ITddNS +0S HTSS TSOEZHI
%8 +9 62 °¥06°¢€ 80°028°F £976SE°T #80'TT 0 ¥80°TT ‘WYSSY1D ‘S3ITddNS  QTSS TS0gehT
%Z 66 SZ¢°9 SLEvL 00" (1174 0 0SZ NOILVONA3 TVDISAHd ObbS TSOEZHT
%E°09 $9°26¢ 00° SE° ISP (1174 0 (1174 S3I1ddNS JISNW SZFS TSOEZHI
%0°"bT  2T°LTS'ST £9°6£2'2 T1°26¢ 650°8T 0 650°8T W¥d SAN3JILS ¥IHLO HZTS TSO0EZHT
%0° 00°4S0°T 00" 00" £50°1 0 250°T AN3dILS ADOTONHI3IL 8IS TSO0ECHT
%0° 00°00S°T 00° 00" 00S‘T 0 00S°‘T Y90ud TOOHDS ¥ILJY [ZTIS TSOEZHT
%0" 00°8£9°¢€ 00° 00" 8€9'¢ 0 8€9°¢ 39UVHD NI ¥3HOV3L 9ZTS TSO£eHT
%0°" 00°000°2 00" 00° 000‘2 0 000°2 SY TVYNOILDNYLSNI 6Z02TS TSOEZPT
%0° 00°000°0T 00" 00° 000‘0T 0 000°0T NS ‘S3TYVIVS v3L (0LO0ZTS TSOLZHT
%0 " SE9ST L6T 00° 00" 9ST‘Z6T 0 9ST /6T YiVd SLSITVID3dS (Q8TTIS TSO0EZhT
%0° 05°920°/2T 00° 00" £20'221 0 L20°22T SY TYNOILDNYLSNI 6/TTTS TSOEZHT
%0" 00°£v2°22 00° 00" £v2'TT 0 £p2°22 SS340¥dVdVd HLYW 2/TTTIS TSO0EZHT
%0° 00°9Zv ' St6 00" 00" 9t S¥6 0 9Zv ‘St6 I¥VIVS ,SYIHOVIL OQLTTTIS TSOEZHT
%0° St"STT'8E 00° 00" ST1°8¢ 0 T4 0813 ¥olnL 173 Q0TS TSOEZHT
- Avd
%0° 00°000°¢€ 00" 00° 000°€ 0 000°€ SV LIONYLSNI 4d3dS 6.0Z2T1S 800£CHT
%0° 0070002 00" 00" 000°¢ 0 000°2 ¥IHOVAL 8nS a3dS 0/07TS S00E£Z+T
%0" P 20T VL Q0" 00" 202 vL 0 202 vL NOILDNYLSNI 03dS 6ZTTIS 800€CHT
%0 ZE°SO0Z TLT 00" 00" S0Z TLT 0 SO0Z'T/T OHOWIYd vav a3dS Z.TTTS 800£ZbT
%0° 00°/26°2S 00~ 00" 126°LS 0 1T6°LS S ,SY3HOV3IL a3dS OLTITTS 800ECHT
%0°" 00°00S ‘T 00" Q0° 00S'T 0 00S°‘T 013A30 J0¥d "DONI¥d [£/S TTI0ZZHT
%68 £6° LT 00768 £0°8v2‘T SIS'T 0 SLS°T d ‘IVdIONI¥d ‘S3Na  $£/S TTI0ZCPT
%9 S9° 00tV £6°9/ 4 AR 44 004°F 0 00.'¥ S3I1ddNS DNIINI¥d ZtbS TT0ZZHT
%E"86  LE°ST £0°¥60°T 09°08¢ 00S‘T 0 00S‘T I7ddNS S, TVdIDNI¥d TS TT02ZHT

135ang SIONVIEWNINIT Q3AN3dX3 QLA 1390n3 SLALSCAY d0¥dd¥ aNNd Tvd3N3D T0

313VIIVAY a3SIAIY TYNIDINO 1404 S.LNNODIV

66 _t20Z d0d

1¥0d3d 1390n9 3LvaA-OL-dVIA
N3NdNVv 40 NMO1




pngpaAL6 ;a1 weaboud

14 abed bOSVT 7081180 :pareaavb 2soday
%0° 00°000°€ 00° 00~ 000°€ Q 000‘€ 073A30 J0¥d "ONI¥d 2£/S TT0ZIST
%S°¥S  00°00S 00" 007009, 00T'T 0 00T'T STIVAIDNI¥d ‘S3na  $E/S TT0ZTST
%9° L St PS8 ET 00" SS'SYT'T 000°ST 0 000°ST S3I7ddNS ONIINI¥d ZZvS TT0Z2ZST
%0" 00°00S 00" 00" 00S 0 00S I1ddNS ,STVdIDNI¥d TeZbS TT0ZZST
%L 99 00°000°T 00° oo.oooum 000°¢ 0 000‘€ DS 3700IW ‘39VLSOd  PHES TT0ZZST
%C'¥S_ 097TOT!6E 89°8.Z ¥ 26°0€0'¢ TIv S8 0 TIv S8 VS ,SITWVIIWIIS  HBITIS TT0ZZST
%8°20T 99°098°9- T2°0£9°%2C 18" ¥0€'62 PIT L¥T 1] YIT LP2 VvIVS ,SIVdIDNI¥d 09TTITS TT0ZZST
SW - T¥dIDNI¥d
%E°SE  L1°S88°YT 2£°789°L 16725y 000°€2 0 000°€2 OYdWI/SYIVdI¥ DaA718 0£bS 660ZhPT
MYd - INV1d JO INIVW
%T°69T SE"8Ev'S- 88°99T €T Ly 9vT S.8°2 0 S/8°% IYIQOLSND S3INddNS  0StS 660THHT
%0" 00°000°T 00" 00" ooo“ﬂ 0 000°T ‘39YVHD 3SN ¥Y3IMIS ZETS 660THPT
%0 " 00°000°¢€ 00° ; 00" 000 € 0 000°‘€ OVOHIVIVd ‘¥3LvM TEZS 660THPT
%L €6 0S°/92°T 0T°864 8T 06°T0Z 892°0¢ 0 mwmuoN Wivd ‘73Nnd ONILVIH +$TI2S 660THHT
% PL TP 0S¥ 62 00°00L'Y 6£°59T mﬁmnvm 0 9Te P OYIVYd ¥Y3IMOd/SIHOIT TTZS 660THPT
%9°S6  0S°LES'V 9Z°06%°£8 9L TTIV'TT bt £0T 0 ovb €01 I00LSND SITUVIVS ZETITS 660THHT
%0° 05 "¥6S'0F 00" 00" $6S ‘0% 0 $6S°0F OWivd T OL T Nd1  98TTTIS 660ZEPT
%0° 00°S€9°0L 00" 00" 5£9°0L 0 S£9°0L d ‘3ISUNN ‘A¥VIVS SBTTTS 660CE+T
- SJAS HLIVIH
%2°0¢ 90°96¢ 16708 16722 00S 0 00s S3I7ddNS 3DONVAIND TISS vSO0LZPT
%0° 00°0TS ‘42T 00" 00" 0TS L21 0 0TS ‘22T IIYVIVS IDNVAIND  9LTITIS +vSO0LZHT
Divd = IDONVAIND
%0° 00°00L°T 00" 00" 00£°T 0 004°T SIAQIANY ‘S3INddNS  STSS TS09ZHT
pivd = VYNSIA/0IANY
%E"¥8 0L°9ST 6v"S8. T8°4S 000'T 0 000°T ‘S3I7ddNS A¥VHEIT  /8SS TSOSCHL

139ang SIDONVYEWNINI Q3AN3dX3 dLA 139an89 S1WNLSCaY d0¥dd¥ ONN4 TVH3N3D
379VIIVAY d3SIA3Y TYNIDINO 2404 SLNNODJV

66 202 d0d

1¥0d3y 139dn9 31va-0L-dVIA
NJdNdNnv 40 NMOL




S

%0°

%0°
%0°

%0°

%0°

abed

00°ZSO'TET

7L 168
008 ‘TeE

00°008‘2

007005 T

00°00S
00°000°T

00°000°‘€€
00°£TS‘98S
00°92T/86.°2
£2°0LL°8¢

00°0S€°9
667666t
€S°E0S'€EST
80°¢T0'¥S¢
007220919

139ang

00"

00"
00"

00"

00°

LE°198'S

SIDNVYEWNINT

00"

00"
00"

00"

00"

03aN3dX3 QLA

pnqpaA L6 11 weaboud
LY21qZJ LMD ENERN
$0:bT £20Z/11/80 :paieJauab juoday

LS0°TET 0 ZS0°TET W ‘3SYNN ‘AdVIVS SSTTTS 6602EST
- SOAS HLIV3H
868 0 868 SIITddNS IDNVAIND TTISS $SO0LZST
geb ' 1ZE 0 geEv TCE ITYVIVS IDNYAIND  9LTTTS $S0LZST
SW - IDNYJIND
008'2 0 008'Z SIAQIANY ‘S3ITddNS  STSS ZS09ZST
SW - T¥YNSIA/0IANY
00S‘T 0 00S‘T ‘SITT4dNS AYVYIIT /8SS ZSOSTST
- AMV¥EIT
00S 0 00s V3Ll "gWI3Y¥ JOVITIN OQTLS ¢SOEZST
000'T 0 000°'T WY¥90¥d THIS ¥31dv TZSS ZSOEZST
00S 0 00s JOOIW S3INddNS $0S ¥HISS ZSO0EZST
L1Z'9T 0 IT12°9T ‘WYSSYTD ‘SITT4dNS  OTSS ZSOETST
09p's 0 09%‘€ NOILYONG3 VIISAHd ObbS ZS0ETST
€06°b 0 €06' ¥ S3I1ddNS JISNW  SZbS ZSOETST
600°7 0 0002 700IN INIWIDNIWWOD /TES ZS0EZST
9TH* o1 0 TP 71T OIW SONIAILS YIHLO BZTS ZSOEZST
0qT‘€ 0 0ZT'E ON3dILS ADOTONHI3L 8¢TS ¢SO0ECST
000°'T 0 000'T ¥90¥d TOOHDS ¥ILdY /ZIS ZS0E£TST
000°€€ 0 ooo.mm ans S3ITYVIVS vaL QLQZTS TSOETST
£TS98S 0 eTS 98S QAQIW SISITVID3d4S Q8TTTS 2S0£ZST
9/1°864°2 Q 9/T°86.'C I¥VIVS ,S¥3IHDVIL (QLTTTS ZS0ECST
0/L°8¢€ 0 0/L°'8¢ ¥OLNL 173 Q0TS ZS0£2ST
00S°9 0 005°9 SISSV YASNI 03dS 6/0ZTS 800£ZST
000°S 0 000°S Y3IHOVIL 9nS d3dS (0/0CTS 800£ZST
$0S“£ST 0 0S5 €ST NOILDNYLSNI 03dS 6/TTTS 800£CST
210 ¥S2 0 10 vS2 3700IW vEY 03dS Z.TTTS 800£7ST
220819 0 Z20°819 (SYIHOVIL a3dS QLTTTIS 800£2ST

3700INW

d0dddV
IYNIOIHO

GNNd TVY3IN3D T0
- ¥04 SLNNOJDY

SLNLSCav
SYANVYL

139ana
J3SIAIY

JI1GVIIVAY

ugiIn|es gJa JajAl B

siunw %,

66 202 ¥0d

1¥0d3y 1390N9 3LVA-0OL-AdVIA
NJNgGNVv 40 NMOL




pnqpak 6 a1 weasbouad

9 abed v0: T mmm%mnw% 1pa1esaulb u.wmmwu
%0° 00°028°20% 00" 00° 02820 Q 028°20% ,S¥3HOVIL a3dS QLTTTIS 800£79T

%0°S¢ 00°0S2°¢ 00°0S<Z 00" 000°€ Q 000°€ 013A30 40¥d "DONI¥d [€/S TT0ZZ9T
%3° 19 00°89T°¢ 00" 00°SSS'V mmh”w 0 £22°9 ‘STIV4IDNIYd ‘S3Na  v£2S TTOCC9T
%7 TT  £0°PS9'ET 0" +v19 ISTPET'T €0V ‘ST 0 0¥ ST S3I7ddNS ONIINI¥d 22Z+S TT0Z2Z9T
%L LT 08°8£2°T 22°902 8678V ¥6¥ ‘T 0 ter‘T 3I7ddNS STIVHIDNINd TZvS TT0ZZ9T
%E"EB 00°00S 00" 00°00S°2 000°€ 0 000°€ OHDS HOIH ‘39VLSOd +HES TT02Z9T
%9°€0T 8b bE0‘S- ¢o.mmm“~mﬂ 6V T06'€T PETHT 0 €9 THT VS ,S3ITUVLINOIS  HOTTTS TTO0ZZ9T
%S°Z0T 29°2.6°S- T.°0¥8°0¢2¢ T£°508°'82 €29 0 £29°€4T VIVS ,STVdIDNI¥d Q9TTTIS TT0ZZ9T

SH - 1VdIDNI¥d

%9°/T  TS°¥S6°ZE 06°TI8'S 8S°€E€T'1 000 0% 0 000°‘0% 0¥dWI/SHIVAI¥ Da18 0£bS 660ZHST

SW - INVId JO INIVW

%8 0vT £0°0£0°t- 95°8SL €T Ly 9PT S/8°6 0 $/8'6 IVIGOLSND S3II1ddNS  0SPS 660THST
%0° 00°005°2 00" 00" 0052 0 00S5°¢ ‘39¥VHI 3SN ¥3IMIS ZEZS 660THST
%0° 00°000't 00° 00" 000'% 0 000‘t OHDS 31aAIW ‘¥3ILvM TEZS 660THST
%L L6 SZ°92S‘T 00°000°€S 00" 9ZS ‘¥S 0 9Z5‘¥S aagIW ‘13nd ONILVIH +T1ZS 660THST
%L°9€ 00 °TI8'v6 v Sv0'6h 85°€6S'P 0st ' 8bT 0 0St‘8¥T 70QIW ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TIZS 660THST
%8°€0T Z0°€TL'8- 17 0L °0TZ ¥9-2sh' LT 002°622 0 007°622 IQoLsND S3IYVIVS C6TTIS 660THST
%0°" 00°S4¥°C 00" 00" SIv T 0 Siv'Z 7QQIW S3I7ddNS 1¥Y  8TSS 2SOSEST
%0° 007084 00" 00" 0sZ 4] 0SZ W “¥3HLO ‘sSa¥vMv 980TSS ZSOSEST
%0" 007005 ‘¥ 00" 00" 00S ‘¥ 0 00S ‘¥ I440 1OOHDS 3I1GAIN 00£S ZSOSEST
a3 S - SW - AdOS IN3IANLS
%0° 007005 4T 00° 00" 00S ‘4T 0 00S‘ZT 0D TOOHDS 3700IW  89TTITS ZTOSEST
SOILITHLY 100HIS IT1AAIW
%0" SZ'6IT'IP 00" 00" (T4 %4 0 62T TV SWY T OL T Nd1 98TTIS 660ZEST

135an3 SIDNVIEWNINI Q3aN3dX3 dlA 1390n3 SLWNLSCAY d0¥ddV
JI19VIIVAY Q3SIAIY ; TYNIOINO

66 202 ¥0d

1¥0d3y 1390N9 3LVA-OL-dVIA
T ~ e N¥NENY 30 NMOL




pngpasL6 :ar weaboad

z abed b0:bT mwwmmﬂvﬂm :paaesauab u.“_.mwwu
%0° 00°SES‘TST 00" 00~ SES'TIST 0 SES‘TST H ‘3S¥NN ‘A¥VIVS SSTTTIS 660Z£9T
SH - SDOAS HLIVIH
%S°S 0279286 [4AR 3 T4 85°0C¢ 0S¥ 0T 0 0S¥ 0T 'S3I1ddNS IDNVAIND TISS +S0/Z9T
%P"L6 T0°T80‘T 09°8S.°8¢ PL°0ST'T 066 ' 0% 0 066 ‘0F YIVS S, A¥VLIYD3S HYTTIS +S0.LZ9T
%0" 09 SET‘PSt 00" 00" 9ET bSt 0 9ET St ITYVIVS JONVAIND 9/TTIS +S0/Z9T
= JINVAIND
%9° ¢y 0£°SSZ 0.7 20¢€ §5°85¢ LTIE'T 0 LTE'T SIAOIQNY ‘S3IddNS  STSS £509¢9T
- IYNSIA/0IANY
%S "96 90°0¢T ¥6°626°L 00" 0s0'8 0 0s0°‘8 ‘S3I1ddNS AYVYEIT  £8SS £S0SZ9T
%0 00°£85°.6 00" 00° £8S°26 0 £85°26 1SITVID3dS VIA3AW GLTTTS £5S0S29T
SH - ANVASIT
%0° 00°00S 00" 00° 008§ 0 00Ss V3L "IWI3¥ 3IOVITIW OTLS £5S0£29T
%0°TL 9S"££E°T br-192'¢€ 00° S6S‘¥ 0 S6S‘Y HOIH S3ITddNS L¥v QTSS £S0EC9T
%0 oo.OmN. 00" 00" 0S¢ 0 0S¢ HOIH S3I7ddNS #0S5 FTISS €S0EZIT
%676 18702L'T S£°996°ST 8.°50¢'9 S60°vT 0 S60°¥Z ‘WYSSVYID 'S3I1ddNS  QTSS £S0£29T
%97 L8 LZ2°2¥9 TE-8LE'F P 9LT Nmﬁum 0 hmﬁnm NOILYONA3 IVOISAHd ObbS £S0£EZ9T
%0° 00°/19°¢ 00" 00" LT19°¢€ 0 l19°¢ S3I7ddNS JISNW SZbS £S0EZ9T
%v°L6 6 TIV 00°08S°ST TS €T S/6°ST 0 SZ6°ST HOIH LN3W3IDNIWW0D /TES £S0£29T
%6°9.  LS7S9S°E TH9SS°0T TLTIE'T vEV' ST 0 PEV ST 9IH SAN3JILS ¥3HLO0 6ZIS £S0£29T
%0 00°$IT T 00" 00" YIT'Z 0 PIT 2 AN3dILS AD0TONHI3IL 8ZTS £S0£Z9T
%0° 0070059 00" 00° 005°9 0 0059 SNI TVLN3IW31ddNS 9Z07TS £S0E£Z9T
%0 00°000°2 00" Q0" 0002 0 000°2 ONINYOW® LVS-SINS ZL0ZTS £S0£Z9T
%0° 00°000'¥E 00" 00° 000°t€ 0 000°pE ans S3ITUVIvVS V3L QL0ZTS E£SOEZ9T
%0° 00°/8£'S9v 00" 00" L8E°S9p 0 [8€°S9 HOIH SLSITVID3AdS (Q8TTLS £S0£Z9T
%0° 00°S.6°LY 00" 00" SI6°Ly 0 SI6'Ly SN3dSNS 3ISNOH NI S/TTTS £S0£29T
%0° 00°/26°€82°'t 00" 00" 176°€82°'Y 0 L26°€82'Y T¥VIVS ,S¥IHOVIL OZTTTIS £S0£Z9T
%0~ 0070009 00" 00° 0009 0 000°9 SV 1INYLSNI d3dS 620215 800£291
%0 00°000°¢€ 00" 00" 000°€ 0 000‘t Y3IHOV3IL 8NS d3dS (0Z0¢TIS 800£29T
%0° £6°¥6E°EET 00° 00° SBE‘EET 0 SBE‘EET SV 1JNYLISNI 03dS 6HZTITLS 800£Z9T
%0° 08°T9. v0T 00" 00° 79.2°v0T 0 292°¥0T JS HOIH vav d3ds Z.ITIS 800£¢91

135an49 135an3 SIWLSCAY d0dddy
313VIIVAV Q3SIAIY TYNIDINO

1¥0d3d 139dN9 31vVaA-01-dVvIA
e 23 2R e N¥NENY 30 NMOL




pnqpaAL6 :g1 weaboud

g abed r0:+T m%m mw_ﬁ“ :palesauab u.n_muwu
%0° 0070052 00° 00° 00S'Z 0 00s '/ ‘39¥vHD 3SN ¥3IMIS  ZEZS 660THIT
%8 00°SZE‘ET 00" 007529 000" T 0 000‘tT JOOHDS HOIH “¥3LvM TEZS 660THIT
%y 0ST 00°000°0¢€- mm.mmm”ow ¥9°209°2 QOm“mm 0 oom“mm HOIH ‘73nd ONILV3IH +T1ZS 660THIT
%L°SE £v b9 °00T 0" 246°0S mH.mHo“m €€9 95T 0 ££9°9ST HOIH ¥3MOd/SIHOIT TIZS 660THIT
%9°TOT 08 fTE‘9- 00°92L8v¢€ 00°98%°Sv 868 /8¢ 0 868" /8¢ IQ0LSND S3TYVIVS C6TTTS 660THIT
%L T 00°00Z°0T 00° 00°00¢ 000°TT 0 000°TT IL3dWOD WNINDIYIND 92SS £SOSEST
%0" 00°980°6 00" 00" 980°6 0 9806 H S3I7ddNS DIHAV¥D /£TSS £S0SE9T
%Y € 00°028°C 007 00T 00" 026'7 0 0262 H ‘¥3HLO ‘SayvmMv 980TSS £S0SE9T
DIYY¥ND - SH - AQD3 IN3ANLS
%0° 00°009°S 00" 00" ooo“m 0 009°S S3ITddNS HO3IL aooMm 8TSS ETOSE9T
%0° 00°00S°T 00° 00" 00S'T 0 00s‘T ® S3I7ddNS ONvE £60TSS £T0SE9T
%y 29 95" v0S ‘T vy sev'e 00" ooc”¢ 0 000‘t INIWIINDI ANvE Z60TSS ETOSEST
%0° 00°000°€E 00" 00° 000°¢E 0 000°€ SWYOJINN aNv8 T60TSS ETOSEIT
SL¥V N4 = SH - AQOS 1IN3ANLS
%Z°€T  00°509°C 00°S6¢t 00° 000°‘€ 0 000°¢€ HLY T00HDS 370C0IW 9S85 ZT0SE9T
%E 68 00" #2T'T 00°9/¢'6 00" oom”oﬂ 0 005 ‘0T YINSNI SDOILITHLY 900%/S ZT0SE9T
%0 00°000°2 00~ 00" 000 ¢ 0 000°2 ‘INIWJ0OT13A3A H40dd  /[£/S ZTOSE9T
%0°00T 00° 00°09¢ ‘¥ 00°0¥9 000°S 0 000°S DILITHLY L1DI¥LSIA +£/S CT0SE9T
%0°" 00°000‘6 00" 00" 0006 0 000°6 SAYVYMY DIL3THLY 8§TOTSS ¢T0SE9T
%912 PT0'Y 95°86S°T 00" 008°S 0 008°S INIVYL ‘ddnS HLY /TOTSS 2T0SE9T
%9° St L1°290°€1 £8°Skv 0T 00" 6t 000°¥¢ 0 000°‘¥2 ‘INIWAIND3 WvIL 9TOTSS ZTOSEIT
%0" 00°000°ST 00" 00" 000°ST 0 000°ST ANOD3Y/SDOILITHLY BTOSES ZTOSE9T
%0" 00°000°0¢€ 00° 00" 000°0¢€ 0 000°0¢€ L 3D “IN9W 3IWVYD L00SES ZTO0SE9T
%0° 00°000°9 00" 00~ 000‘9 0 000‘9 1Y0dSNVYL DIL3ITHLY 9£E€S ZT0SE9T
%0° 00°000°€9 00" 00" 000°'€9 0 000°‘€9 dSNYYL SDIL3THLY 900E£ES ¢TOSE9T
%0" 00°005°6 00" 00" 00S°‘6 0 00S°6 IDI440 TOOHIS HOIH (Q0£S ZT0SEIT
%0 007005 '€ 00° 00" 00S ‘¢ 0 00s'€ SYMVL 1INDIL E£6TTTS ZTOSETT
%0° 00" +7S 'S8T 00" 00" veS S8T Q ¥75°S8T JHOVOD ‘SITYVIVS QYTTTS ZTOSE9T
%0° 0S°06S ‘6¢ 00" 00° 165 “6¢€ (4] 165°6E YONIVYL DILITHLY /STTITS ZTOSE9T
SOIL3THLY - SH - AQOZ IN3IANLS
%0° SZT°6IT I 00° 00" 6ZT IV 4] 6T 1V SHY T OL T Nd7T 98TTITIS 6602£9T

135ang SIDNVYEWNINI J3AaN3dX3 dlA 135ana SLNLSCAY d0dddVv ANNd IVI3N3O TO

319VIIVAY J3SIAIY TYNIDIHO 1¥04 SLNNOJDV

66 202 d0d

1¥0d3y 139aN9 31va-0O1-dv3iA
“SIUNLL %%, e N¥NENY 40 NMOL

*




pngpaAL6 a1 weabouad

oLqzJ Mo 1Y
6 abed v0:bT wwowmﬁ.ﬁ\mo :peaeJauab u._aawu
%0°€0T O L¥S S- 26°2S¥ 89T 2L 2L6'TE 8.8 %381 Q 8/8°v8T IVIW/L¥0ddNS HO3L THTTITIS OTSPILT
IATLVYLSINIWAY
%€"STT 00°0£C- 00" 00°0€L'T 00S‘T 0 00S°T 3A3A°40dd "¥OW Sng  98/S 660VTLT
%0°" 00°0S8 00" 00" 0S8 0 0S8 YLSINIWGY SSINISNE  7£.S 660VTZT
%0° 00°00T 00° 00" 00T 4] 00T YLSINIWAY SSINISNS OT/S 660VTLT
%0 " 00°00T 00" 00° 00T 0 00T SIIddNS ¥ILNAWOD +#Z¥S 660VTLT
%0°" 00°0S¢ 00" 00° 0se, 0 0sZ $3I7ddNS 3IDIJH0 TZPS 660FTLT
%0° 00°000‘¥ 00" 00" 000 ¥ 0 000't 1IanY IVNNNY  $0E£S 660VT.LT
%0° 00 PIS €T 00" 00° PIS €T 0 PIS'ET FDIANES GILOVYINOD Q0ES 660VTLT
%8°9T 06°0£2°TL £0°9V6°T 20" €CE 005 €T (4] 00S ‘€T SAN34ILS ¥3IHLO 6215 660VTLT
%9 € 00°08€'9T 00" 00°029 000° 4T 0 000°ZT JLIS 3QIMLOINLSIA /71§ 660VTZT
%Z°0TT 00°0T19'9- 00°0SZ°€9 oo.Ommnm 068 ¥9 0 068 ‘%9 ISSY SS3ANISNG dv  ESTTITS 660VTLT
%2 0T OT £46°9T- §S°2/9'19 SS°Sev'8 GET‘9S 0 SET‘9S SSANISNY 110¥AVd Z8TTITS 660VTLT
%S €0T by TIEV'¥- 80°6T6°STT 88 6TT ST 809°97T 0 809971 NINIWQY SS3NISNg +HSTITS 660VTLT
40ddNS NOTLYHISINIWAY
%S €€¥  25°200°S- 00" 25°205°9 00S'T 0 00S‘T 0¥d IN3AN3INIY¥3INS [§£/S 660ZTLT
%E"TE  LO0°LEC 00° £6° 21T 0s€ 0 0S¢ d S,1N3AON3IINIY¥3ILNS E££/S 6602T/T
%L LTIT ¥vSTTIS- 00° PS TIS'E 000°¢€ 0 000°€ d S,LN3AN3LNI¥3dNS ZE/LS 660CTLT
%E VL TEETLY 00244 697 +T 00s°‘S 0 00S°‘S S S,IN3AN3LNI¥3ILNS TIZrS 660CTLT
%0°9S $6°0Zv ‘T 00° mo.mmo“m 00s°‘S 0 00S°‘S d S,LN3AN3ILNI¥ILANS HPES 660CTLT
%S €0T 88°87L°Z- P2 €0L°SS ¥9°59¢° L 0¥2°'09 0 0¥8°09 S ®°1dNS OL AD3S TBTTTIS 660CTLT
%0°"t0T 00°008°9- 00700t '9ST 00° 00+ ‘02 000°0LT 0 000041 S,LN3AN3LINI¥34dNS TSTITS 660¢TLT
%2°92T 00°L0%‘t- 00°006'T 00°20S‘¥T 000‘€T 0 000°€T ad IILLIWWOD TOOHDS ZE€.S 660TTLT
%0°00T 00° 00700022 00" 000°2¢ 0 000°2Z S3IIIA¥IAS TvD3IT 90§ 660TTLT
%0° 00°0S84 00° 00° 0sZ, 0 0sZ SNSN3D  $0ES 660TTLT
%0° 00°000°‘T 00" 00" 000°T 0 000‘T S3IDILON 1v931 TOES 660TTLT

33.LLTWNOD TO0HIS

%8°SZ  9.°0SZ'sP 0£°90Z'9 v6°2¥S 0T 00059 0 000°S9 0YdWI/SYIVd3IY¥ 90719 0EPS 660ZH9T

SH - INV1d dJO INIVW

%8°€E  09°0L6°vT ST vhY ‘L £2°01Z §79'22 0 §29°'22 IYIGOLSND S3ITddNS 0SPS 660THIT

135ana S3DONVYEWNINT G3AN3dX3 QLA 135ang S1WNLSCAY d0¥ddV aNNd Tvd3N3D
JIGVIIVAY d3SIA3Y IYNIDINO S04 SLINNODDV

66 t20¢ ¥0d

1043 1390N8d 31VA-0L-dVIA
e R g N¥NgNV 40 NMOL

siunw




pngpak L6 :gr weabodd

LoLgza LM tJasn
0T abed ¥0:bT £20Z/TT/80 :PIIeJauab 1u0day
%0° 00°595 00" 00" 595 0 595 ¥OLD3¥IA SI¥V 3INId TZbS ETOTILT

S1¥V INId - AYOSIAYILNS

%0° 00°00¢& 00" 00° 00¢ 0 00€ LMO0LD3WIA DILITHLY  Z€2S ZTOTZLT
%0° 00°09¢% 00" 00° 09t 0 09¢ LHOLD3IWIA DILITHLY TebS ZT0TCLT
%0°00T 00° 00" 00°00¢ 00€ 0 00¢g JHOLDIWIA DILITHLY  +iES CTOTZLT
SOILITHLY - AYOSIAYILNS
%0° 00°00S ‘T 00" 00° 00S°T 0 00S‘T A0 40¥d HD3L ¥IA 9€/S O0TOTZLT
%0° 00°006 00° 00" 006 0 006 d HD3L 40 ¥OLD3¥IA +E/S OTOTZLT
%0° 00°005°2 00° Q0° 00S'2 0 00S‘Z AD0TONHD3L 40 “¥Id TZbS OTOTZLT
%0° 66°LT.'¥9 00" 00" mﬂunwm 0 8TL V9 02 viva 1DI¥LSIA /STITS OTO0TZLT
%3°Z0T 26°0£0°¢- 99 4T 00T 92°990°€T 0TZ'0TT 0 0TZ'0TT HJ3L 40 ¥01D3¥IAd SSTTTS OTOTZLT
90TONHDIL - A¥OSIAYINS
%0° 00°00S‘T 00" 00" 00S‘T 0 00S°‘T a 40¥d ¥3dns "1SSY 8£LS 600TZLT
%8S 00" Ti¥ 00" 00°62 00S 0 00§ I79Nd "¥3dNS “1SSY  £€/S 600TZLT
%0° 00°000°T 00" 00" 000°T 0 000°T IANILNI¥IANS "1SSY ZE/LS 600TILT
%0° 00°00T 00° 00" 00T 0 00T TIAVIL 4dVLS 113 £TZS 600TZLT
%0° 007008 00" 00° 008 0 008 I7ddNS ONILS3L 1713 0255 600TZ/T
%0° 00°000‘% 00" 00" 000‘t 0 000‘t T1d4dNS ONIHOV3L 1713 QTSS 600TZLT
%0° 00°00S°T 00° 00" 00S°‘T 0 00S'T JANILNIYIANS “1SSY TevS 600T2LT
%0° 00°000°02 00° 00" 000°02 0 00002 SYOLVISNWIL 373 €ZES 600TCLT
%€°TZ 99°+8S‘TT 00° PETSTIP'E 000°9T 0 000°9T SSY OL A¥VL3¥I3S +H8TTITS 600TZLT
%0°€0T 86°6EL b~ 627796 €¥T 69°LLL'8T 000°8ST 0 000°8ST NILNI¥3IANS "LSSVY £STITS 600TZLT
WNTNDTIAAND ~ AMOSIAYILNS
%0 " 00°000°0T 00" 00" ooo“oH Q 000°0T AVQ TOOHDS ANOA3E 62TS 800TZ.T
%0 " S€°989°/TT 00" 00" 989° 41T 0 oww“hﬁﬁ IDIANIS IVDIINITD 8Z0ZTS S00TTLT
%£°90T +0°000°€- P SIT'Sh 79°¥88°S 000°8¥ 0 000°8t VS ,S3ITYVLIYOIS  $8TTTS S00TZLT
%.°L0T t6°66% 8- £87928°v0T L0°€/9°¢€T 000°0TT 0 000°0TT 3S 1IdNd 40 "¥IA ZSTTITIS S00TZLT
@3 IYID3dS - A¥OSIAYILNS
%0° 00" ¥99 00" 00" 99 0 +99 JAVYL HD3L MYOMLIN TTZS OTSPTLI

139an3 SIONVIEWNINI 03AN3dX3 alA 135ana SLNLSCaY d0yddv GNNd TYY¥3N3D TO
1Jd JI9VIIVAV g3SIN3Y TVNIDINO :¥04 S.LNNOJDV|

66 1202 404

1H0d3d 1939dnNg 31vVa-O1-dvIA
T S N¥NENY 40 NMOL




pnqpak |6 :aI wes6oad

LoLqzy M3 1J3IsN
T . mmmm : $0:t1T MNON\.nH.“..wo :paiesauab 1s0day
%0° 00°000°0S Q00° 00" 000°0S 0 00008 M=WILSAS-SMN008LX3L €TSS 660vILT
%0" 00°000°2T 00" 00" 000°ZT 0 000°2T JLSAS AWI3Y ISUN0D  ZELS 60SETLT
%0°S 00°009°, 00° 00°00% 0008 0 000'8 3440¥d IAIM-WILSAS TELS 60SECLT
%9°0S  ST0LV T I A a4 29 90% 000°S 1] 000°S NIWQY 3QIM-W3ILSAS ¢T/S 60S€CLT
%0" 00°000°8 00" 00" 000°8 0 000‘8 YSSYTID 3AIM WILSAS OTSS 60SETLT
%0" 00°000°9 00" 00° 000°9 0 0009 LSAS-S3LNLILSEINS TLOZTIS 60SECLT
%0°00T 0S°SZ6°9b- 0S°S.6°'9¢% 00" 0 0 0 Id¥ND ‘AY¥VLI¥I3S HYTTTS 60SEZLT
NIHLO - ¥¥ND — HOVAL
%0°" 00°000°S9 00" 00" 000°59 0 000°S9 OV 1v¥S ,S¥3HOVIL [00.TS 660£Z.T
%0° LS ¥.0°02¢€ 00° 00" S20'0¢2¢E 0 $20°0Z¢€ d/3A¥3S3Y,SITAVIVS  BTTS 660£2LT
%0 " 00759 ‘bv 00° 00° mmn”¢¢ 0 S9/Lvb ISUNN TOOHISI¥d SBTTTS 660£CLT
%0" T8°2E2°69 Q00° 00" mmh.mm 0 £€/°69 NYLSNI TOOHDS3IUd 6LTTIS 660£2LT
%0" 2L°v00°962 00° 00" S00°96¢ 0 S00°962 ¥ @3dS 100HDS3¥d ZLTTITS 660£CLT
%0° 00°€85°¢8 00" 00° £8S°€8 0 £85°€8 JHOVIL TOOHIS3Ud OLITIS 660£2.T
MS
%2°06 £€9°€9Z°'9T 17025 ve §2°996'S¢T 0££°991 0 0£2°99T MLJ0S ¥ILNAWOD M/Q ZTES OTOEZLT
%6°09 0£°£59°02 00°0TZ‘9 0S°86£°S¢ 294728 0 292°2S NIVIW HD3L ¥3LNdWOD €975 OTOEZLT
¥3HL0 = HD3L - HOV3L
%0° 00" ZEE'0T 00" 00° ZEE 0T 0 2EL0T SAN3JILS ¥3IHIO 6ZTS 800£2.T
%0° 00" vLE 2hY 00~ 00° ZA %4 a4 0 PLE TPV SLSITVID3dS Q8TTTS 800£lLT
%0 " 28°€08°08 00" 00° +08°08 0 ¥08°08 vav a3ds ZITTIS 800€¢.T
%0° 00°€85°26 00" 00" £85°.6 0 £95°26 ITYVIVS SYIHOVIL OQLTTTS 800€Z.LT
%0° 00" 00T ‘£¥¢ 00" 00° 00T ‘b€ 0 00T ' £¥€ NOSYIHIIVHD WV3L 8§STTTS 800€2.LT
S¥IHOVIL NOILYING3 TIvID3dS
%0°00T 06°68T'80T- SP"90L°S6 ShTEsy T 0 0 0 0LD3¥IA DILITHLY SOTTTS 660TZLT
WY IV¥INTD = AYOSIAYILNS
%0° 00°SET 00" 00" SET 0 SET YOLOIYIQ SLdV 3INI4  ZE/S E€TI0TTLT
%0° 00°S¢ZS 00" 00" L4 0 T4 LHOL3YIA SL¥V INIHd QTS STOTCLT

139an8 S3DNVEEWNINI g3anN3dX3 aLlA 135an4g d0¥ddV aNNd TVY¥3N3D TO
31IVIIVAY J3SIATY YNIDT N0 Sd04 SLNNODDV

66 202 d04

1¥0d3d 199and 31va-01-dVviA
N3Nganv 40 NMOL




pngpakL6 1aI wesboud

T abed $0:tT mmwmmwm.ﬁm :pa1eJauab u.u_mwwn
%L°9T TS 86% ‘ST 00°000°¢€ 67" TOT 009°8T 0 009°ST YANID ¥IMOd/SLHOIT TTIZS 660TH.T
%0° 0000001 00" 00" 000‘0T 0 000°0T TA0LSND SITUVIVS Z60ETS 660THLT
%L°Ty 007005 00°005‘2 00* 000°9 0 000°9 *dIND3 ,SL¥V 3INId 9SS ETOSELT
%3t oo.ommnvﬁ 00°024 00° 000°ST 0 000°ST YLSIOIY B "SNYIL /BOTSS ETOSELT
%0 00°00C°T 00" 00° ooN“ﬁ 0 002°‘T 4 ‘¥3HLO ‘SA¥VMY 980TSS E£TO0SE/T
%0 00°000°8 00" 00° 000°'8 0 000‘8 SAN3dILS JISNW  6JTS E£TOSELT
%0 00°000°¢€ 00" 00° 000°¢€ 0 000°€ ILNg 44Y.LS DISNW 0Z0ZTS E£TO0SE.LT
SL¥Y N4 - MS - AQQ8 INIANLS
%0° 00°000°2T 00~ 00° 000°‘2T 0 000°2T WOD-NOILVLYO4SNYHL SEE£S 660£E/.T
%0° 00°S+9°92L 00" 00" S$9°92L 0 S¥9°92Z 40 NOILVLIYOdSNVYL OQfES 660EELT
%0° 0" 9¥T 92T 00" 00" 9vT 921 0 94T 92T a3ds IDI¥ISIA LN0 £€£S RO0EELT
%0 00°582°8T¢ 00" 00" S8.°91¢ 0 $82°8T¢ 40 NOILVL1NOJSNVYL QfES S00EELT
%0° 00°00S 00° 00" 00§ 0 00S JONIYIINOD ,S3SUNN  TEZS 66028LT
%0° 00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T ¥ I9VITIN S,S3SUNN  OTLS 660CELT
%L 3% £97€€9°¢E I1799¢'¢ 00" 000'Z 0 000‘Z NS ‘3IDIAY3IS HLIVIH TOSS 660CELT
%0°" 00°000‘T 00" 00" 000'T 0 000°T QILOVYLINOD HLIVIH 6ZES 66025LT
%0 007000°S 00" 00" 000! 0 000°S N3JILS S,NVIDISAHd /0£S 660C£.T
%0° 00°000°S 00° 00" 000°S 0 000°‘S S ‘3SUNN ‘AIVIVS  S80ZTIS 6602ELT
S - SJAS HLIV3H
%0° 00 TTZ €61 00° 00" TT2'¢6T 0 TIZ'€61 90T0HIASd TOOHDS //TTIS 8008Z.T
%0° 00°880°8.1 00" 00~ meHQNH 0 880°8.T SYINYOM TVIDO0S 6HITTIS 80082.LT
%0° 12" LS6°6TT 00" 00" LS6°6TT 0 £S6°6TT vad8 6STTITS 80082.T

S3IIAY3S TTVIIDOTOHIAS

135ana S3IDONVHEWNIONI Q3dN3dX3 alA 139an4 SLNLSCAY d0¥ddV anNnd Tv¥3N3D TO
J19VIIVAY J3SINIY SYINVYL TYNIDINO 104 SLNNOJDY

66 202 ¥0d

1¥0d3d 1990dn9 31va-0L-dVviA

uoln(os dia J3j) e

siunw : e NY¥NgNv 40 NMOL




pngpakL6 :q1 weaboad

T abed P0:bT mmmmﬁw_vmua :pa1eJauab u.u_mw_ww.
%L°"SOT S8T"¥9Z°¢T- 6£7092°'S2Z 6/°18¢°6¢ 8.£'2vT 0 8L£' Ve VIVS ,STVdIDONI¥d Q9TTTS TT0ZZST

- 1YdIDNI¥d
%P'28  LbTLT9'PS Ly L95°55¢ 00" S6T‘0TE 0 S6T 0TE 7700 @3ds 'NOILINL TZES 800¥6.LT

03dS SINIWAVd JATLYAODVIT0D

%0" 60002 29T 00" 00" 002291 0 00Z°291 I78Nd-NON ‘NOILINL ZZES S00£6/T

g3dS DITINd=-NON/M WYID0¥Ud

%0°€0T S9°TSP- 08°LZh'ST 00" 916 VT 0 9/6°¥T 79Nd "SSYIW NOILINL QZ£S S00T6ZT

%0" 007000 ‘¥ 00" 00" 000" t¥ 0 000‘¥¥ SQYYND ONISSO¥D O06TTTS 660SSLT

%0" 00°000°2 00" 00" 0002 0 0002 39V3TIN NIW INIVW OTZS 660Zv.T
%0" 00°5€9°S 00" 00" S£9°S 0 SE9°S ONIHLOTD IVIAOLSND £8SS 660ZHLT
%Z°vE  89°6Eb'9T T0°5S09°Z TE°5S6 000°S¢ 0 000°s2 JINIVA % SVO MON¥L Q8PS 660Zr.T
%6°€S  I9°TI9'F 0.°8v9°% 89°6£L 000'0T 0 000°01 0d4dWI/S¥IVd3y 90718 QfbS 6602HLT
%L 2TT 097668 T- £T°28v'8 P avAS 000°ST 0 000°ST ALI¥NI3S ONIQIINS TEES 660TH.T
%1°§0Z 0Z2°2ST E- Q0" 0Z°25T'9 000°€ 0 000°€ YIHSINONILX3 3I¥Id  $97S 660ZV.T
%.'66 TT°L1Z 29°9v6"'LL 9T°9£8°T 00008 0 000°08 LOVYINOD JAS dIND3  £97S 660ZF.T
%0" 00°000°8 00" 00" 0008 0 000°8 SYIVdIY LINIWAINDI Z9¢S 660ZF.T
%0° 00°00S Q0" 00" 00S 0 00S SONIJILS ¥IHLO HITIS 660ZHLT
%S €0T T TIT v- 977085201 9£°8Z0° T 9% LTT 0 89%‘/TT 01D3¥Id ALINIDVH 96TTIS 6602F.T
%0" 6.°6£9°52 00" 00" 0v9°sZ 0 0v9°s2 HD3W IONVNILNIVW [6TTIS 660¢FIT
%0°00T 20°0T¥‘9Z- TL779€'€2 TETLV0°'E 0 0 0 NIW FONVNILNIVW T6TTITIS 660ZF.T
S - INV1d 40 INIVW
%0° 00°00S ‘T 00" 00" 00S‘T 0 00S°T IYIAOLSND S3IITddNS 0SHS 660THIT
%£"/6 887199 S5 SEE'8T 2587201°2 000‘T2 0 00012 SINOHd3ITIL TrES 660TH.LT
%0°00T 00" 00°0Z£'02 00°0S2 025°0Z 0 045°02 AN3D “73nd ONILV3IH 125 660THLT

135andg SIONVIEWNINI d3anN3dx3 ailA 135an3 SLiLscay d0dddv aNnd Tv¥3N3D T0

313VIIVAV Q3SIAIY SYINVYEL IVNIOINO 404 SLNNODJV

R S T s T e B o o e e o P, e ) i A P e PR

1¥0d3d 139aNn9 31vaA-01-dV3IA
uon|os dia 13jf} B . - .. ; i | .. by o zm:m:< H—o zgo|—|




Fan abed

%0° 007000t 00" 00" 000t
%0" 00°00S‘¢€ 00" 00" 00s'€
%0° 00°00T 00° 00" 00T

%0° 00°000°¢ 00° 00" 000'€
%6°66 TI8°T 61°866T 00" 000°2
%0° 00°0SsZ 00" 00" 0SZ
%L[6  $9°T6E 9€£°20S 9T 00" 006'9T
%0° 0070002 00" 00" ooonm
%0° 00°000°2 00° 00" 000°¢
%v'9Z  99°8.L°ST £0°9T0"S 227589 6vb 12
%0° 00°0ST 2 00" Q0° 0ST‘2
%0" 0070056 00° 00" 00S°'6
%0° 00" LSt"S 00" 00° LSY'S
%0" 00°009°6 00° 00" oom“m
%0° 00°000°8€ 00" 00" 000° 3¢
%0° 00°T98°TT9 00" Q0° T198°'T119
%0" T9°SL2° LY 00" 00° 9L2' Ly
%0° TS 8TS bv 00" 00" 6TS bt
%0° 00°0s2°692°C 00" 00" 052'692'2
%0° 06°T192°SS 00~ 00" 79.'SS
%0" 00°000°S 00" 00° 000°S
%0° 0070059 00" 00" oom_m
%0" 22789291 Q0° 00" 89Z°¥9T
%0" 8872521001 00° 00" £52'00T
%0° 00°S9/ ‘66t 00" 00° S9/'66P
%9°TS 00 TISY'T 00°6bS'T 00" 000°€
%t 2L 857029 00°68 P OvsS‘T 0szZ'2
%r°ST  00°EEL'6 00°£9/'T 00° 00S'TT
%0° 00°000°€ 00" 00" 000°¢€
%£"€8  00°00T 00" 00° 00§ 009
%0°66 SO0°8E8 0L7[bS'8L 057929 21008

1395and SIINVHEWNINI d3anN3dxX3 aLA  1350n3

pngpak |6
LY21qZJ LMD

a1 weusbodd
tJasn

0T MNON\ﬂH.VmO :paaesausb 1J0day

0 000‘Y SIAOIANY ‘S3IT7ddNS  STSS

TS09¢8T

¥S - IVNSIN/0IaNY

0 00S°€ S S3ITddNS A¥V¥SIT /85§

{S - AYVYEIT

0 00T V3L ‘SWI3¥ 3IVOITIW QTZLS
0 000°€ WY¥90dd THDS ¥3LdV  TZSS
0 0002 SNYMS S3ITddNS 1¥v  §TSS
0 0SZ SNYMS S3IddNS #0S $FISS
0 006°9T ‘WYSSY1D ‘S3INddNS  QTSS
0 000°2 I7ddNS a3 IvDISAHd ObbS
0 0002 YMS S3ITddNS JISNW SZHS
0 6t 12 YMS SAN3JILS ¥3HIO 6ZIS
0 0s1‘C ON3JILS ADOTONHI3L §ZIS
0 005°6 ¥90Hd TOOHIS ¥ILIV  LZTS
0 LSY'S IOUVYHD NI ¥IHOVIL 97IS
0 009°6 ans 1SSV "¥ISNI 6Z07IS
0 000°8¢ S ‘sS3ITIVIVS "v3aL 0L0CIS
0 T98°1T19 NYMS SLSITVID3dS OSTTILS
0 9.2 LY SV TVNOILDNYLSNI 6/TTTS
0 6TS ‘v SS3J0¥dVY¥VYd HLYW ZLTITTS
0 0526922 I¥VIVS ,S¥3IHOVAL QLTTIS
0 792°SS ¥oLnL 713 Q0TS

TSOEZBT
TS0EZ8T
TS0EC8T
TS0€Z8T
TS0EZ8T
1S0€¢8T
TS0EZ8T
150€281
TS0E€Z8T
T50€Z81
TS0ETBT
TS0EZ8T
TS0EZ8T
IS0€Z8T
TS0E€C8T
TS0EZ8T
TS0EZ8T
TS0EZST

800£28T
800€£¢8T
800EZ8T
800£28T
800£Z3T

0 000°S LISSY YLSNI 03dS 6207TS
0 00s°9 ¥IHIVAL 89nS 43dS QL0ZTS
0 89791 *1SSY ¥1ISNI a3dS 6LITIS
0 €52°00T NOSNYMS vEY 03dS ¢ZTTIS
0 S9.'66% S ,S¥3IHOV3IL 434S OLITIS

@3dS TOOHDS QY NOSNYMS
0 000°‘€ d0TIAIA"H0Ud "INI¥d  LE/S
0 0s2‘C ‘STIVAIDNI¥d ‘S3aNa  bELS
0 00S‘TT S3I7ddNS SNILNI¥d ZZHS
0 000°‘€ I1ddNS ,SIVAIDNI¥d TZFS
0 009 ¥ NOSNVMS ‘39VISOd HhES
0 1008 VS ,S3ITYVLIYOIS HYITLS

SIWLSCAY d0¥ddV aNnd TYd3N3D

T10¢28T
T10¢¢81
T102Z8T
102281
T10ZZ8T
T102Z8T

JI1IVIIVAVY Q3SIAIY

/SYANYYL IVYNIOINO : 404

SLNNODDV

66 +20C ¥0d

uoin|os dia Jajh} e

siunuw

1¥0d3d 1390dN9 31VA-01dVIA

NJdNgaNnv 40 NMO.L



ST

%0°LT
%6°8S

%0°
%0°

abed

68°9Y2°666 ¥
68°9¥2°666 ¥
I TR T44:]

80°ELT'T
00°000°€E
0070008
00°

¥¥°60Z°69
eLelt=

ST'6CT'TH
00°£pS°98

£€°SS9°T
00" ¥60"9€2

135an3
JTAVIIVAVY

TETEVR LYV Y
LETEVR LYY Y
20°569°6

9% S0€ ‘0T
00"

00"

ST 9SE'CE
00°008'9
00°9SE ‘L€

00"
00"

19°¥6S
00°

SIDONVIEWNINT

6.7 S8T'S89
6L7SST 589
v 180°C

9% 9vT
00°

00
00

957 0¥,
00°9T6" LT

00"
00"

00"
00"

J3aN3dxX3 dlA

:qr wesboad
tJasn

pnqpif |6
LYI1qZJ LMD

v0:¥T £202/T1/80 :p23eJauab 1s0day

9/Z'2ET'0E 0O 9/Z‘2ET'0f  S3ISNIAX3 TVLIOL
9/Z'2¢1'0E O 927°ZET1' 08 GONNd TY¥EN3D TY.L0L
000°'02 0 000°0Z 0ddWI/SHIVdIY 94718 0fbS 660ZHST
§S - INYI1d 40 LNIVW
$29°TT 0 $79°TT IVIQOLSND S3IITddNS 0S¥S 660THST
000'€ 0 000°¢€ S I9WVHD 3ISN ¥IAMIS ZEZS 660THST
000'8 0 000°8 VOd NOSNVMS ‘¥3LVM TEZS 660THST
95£°¢¢ 0 9sg£‘ze NYMS ‘73nd ONILVIH +TZS 660THST
0sZ°9Z 0 0SZ°9. SNYMS ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TIZS 660THST
6ST'SST 0 6ST'SST TIA0LSND S3ITIVIVS ¢6TTILS 660THST
6¢T 1k 0 62T TP NOSNYMS T OL Nd1 98TTIS 6602£8T
Evs°o8 0 £v5'98 S 'ISUNN ‘AdVIVS SSTTTS 6607£8T
S = SOAS HLIVIH
052'7 0 0527 'SITTddNS IONVAIND TISS +50.78T
¥60°9€2 0 ¥60°9€2 ITYVIVS JONVAIND  9/TTTIS +S0LZ8T

= JONVAIND

d0yddv
TYNIDINO

aNNd TV¥3IN3D TO
1¥04 S.LNNODJY|

135ang
a3SINIY

SIWLSCAV
SYINVYL

66 707 ¥0d

usnn(os dia sajkle

junw

1¥0d3y 1390dN9 31Lva-01-dVIA
N3NgNv 40 NMO1




pngpaA L6 QI weJboJd
LYDLGZI LMD 1Jasn

a1 abed +0:¢T £202/11/80 :paaeJauab 1Joday

wx LYDLGZJLM BLLII3D AQ PIIBJDUID - 1¥0dIY 40 ONI s

%0°LT  68°9¥2°666°'vC TETEVR'LVP'Y  6.°S8T'S89 9/7'TET'0E O 9/Z'CET'0E  TVLOL ONVYD

a3asn 135an3 SIONVYENNONI Q3aN3dX3 alA 13sang SLNLSCAVY d0dddV

123d JI1GVIIVAY J3SINY SUANVIL TYNIDINO

66 202 04

1¥0d3y 139aN49 31va-01-dviA

:wm:“mhm%..u.. e G N¥NgNv 40 NMOL
- .. !




Account Number

1122011-5421
1122011-5734
1123051-5127
1123051-5425
1123051-5440
1123051-5514
1123051-5518
1123051-5521
1127054-5511
1422011-5344
1422011-5421
1422011-5442
1423051-5127
1423051-5425
1423051-5514
1423051-5518
1426051-5515
1427054-5511
1441099-5450
1522011-5344
1522011-5421
1522011-5422
1522011-5737
1523052-5127
1523052-5128
1523052-5425
1523052-5440
1523052-5514
1523052-5521
1526052-5515
1527054-5511
1622011-511184
1122011-5737
1123051-512070
1123051-512079
1123051-512080
1141099-511192
1141099-5211
1141099-5450
1142099-5430

1535012-511188
1535052-5518
1622011-511184
1422011-5737
1423008-511172
1423051-511172
1423051-512070
1425051-5587
1432099-511185
1441099-5211
1441099-5214
1442099-5430

Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #1 For SC Information

Function

Name

2000 Bryn Mawr Principal Supplies
2000 Bryn Principal Dues

2000 Bryn Mawr After School Stipend
2000 Bryn Mawr Music Supplies
2000 Bryn Mawr Physical Ed Supplies
2000 Bryn Mawr 504 Supplies

2000 Bryn Mawr Art Supplies

2000 Bryn Mawr After School Supplies
2000 Bryn Mawr Guidance Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Postage

2000 Pakachoaag Principal's Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Printing Supplies
2000 Pakachoag After School Stipends
2000 Pakachoag Music Supplies

2000 Pakachoag 504 Supplies

2000 Pakachoag Art Supplies

2000 Pakachoag Audio Visual Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Guidance Supplies
4000 Pakachoag Custodian Supplies
2000 AMS Postage

2000 AMS Principal's Supplies

2000 AMS Printing Supplies

2000 AMS Principal's PD

2000 AMS After School Stipends
2000 AMS Technology Stipend

2000 AMS Music Supplies

2000 AMS Physical Ed Supplies
2000 AMS 504 Supplies

2000 AMS After School Supplies
2000 AMS Audio Visual Supplies
2000 AMS Guidance Supplies

2000 AHS Secretarial Salaries

2000 Bryn Mawr Principal PD

2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Subs

2000 Bryn Mawr IA Subs

2000 Bryn Mawr Long Term Sub
4000 Bryn Mawr Salary Custodians
4000 Bryn Mawr Lights and Power
4000 Bryn Mawr Custodial Supplies
4000 Bryn Mawr Building Repair

3000 AMS Coaches

2000 AMS Art Supplies

2000 AHS Secretarial Salaries
2000 Pakachog Principal PD

2000 Pakachoag Sped ABA

2000 Pakachoag Math Paraprofessional
2000 Pakachoag Teacher Subs
2000 Pakachoag Library Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Nurse Salary
4000 Pakachoag Lights and Power
4000 Pakachoag Heating

4000 Pakachoag Building Repairs

June 1, 2023

From To

569.07
625.00
1,000.00
400.00
400.00
250.00
186.03
1,000.00
550.00
4.56
373.59
2,191.14
565.00
350.00
96.60
200.10
44.17
265.57
19.36
1,395.00
53.52
7,175.69
2,000.00
300.00
117.50
1,151.42
50.58
184.00
500.00
656.34
42720
1,533.28

1,000.00

6,000.00

2,200.00

1,500.00

148.64

10,350.00

1,526.43

1,909.65
330.00
482.21
39,316.10

74.00

2,939.94

3,177.81

2,500.00

5.00

200.00

21,900.00

4,310.87

5,020.69

Rationale - Comment

To cover for Mentor support

To cover for needed teacher substitutes

To cover for needed support substitutes

To cover cost of long term sub teaching staff’

To cover for an overage in line

To cover increased costs of electricity for the building

To cover for additional custodial supplies

To cover for the necessary building repairs and maintenance

To cover overage on line

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover for needed teacher substitutes

To cover an overage in line

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover increased costs of electricity for the building

To cover increased cost of gas for heating building

To cover for the necessary building repairs and maintenance



1622011-5344
1622011-5421
1622011-5422
1622011-5734
1623053-511170
1623053-512072
1623053-512076
1523008-511172
1523008-511179
1541099-5211
1541099-5214
1541099-5231
1541099-5450
1542099-5430

1623053-5440
1623053-5514
1623053-5518
1625053-5587
1626053-5515
1627054-511176
1728008-511169
1622011-5737
1623053-512070
1623053-512079
1623053-512080
1635012-533006

1627054-5511
1635012-511187
1635012-551017
1635012-5734
1635012-5737
1635012-5856
1635013-551093
1635013-5518
1635053-5526
1721009-5520
1721009-5713
1721012-5344
1721012-5421
1721012-5732
1721013-5732
1721013-5710
1721099-511165
1723008-511158
1723099-511172
1723099-517007
1714099-5127
1742099-5264
1635012-5336
1635012-535007
1635012-533019
1635012-551016
16410998-511192
1641099-5211
1641099-5214
1641099-5231
1641099-5450
1642099-5430

Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #1 For SC Information

2000 AHS Postage

2000 AHS Principal Supplies

2000 AHS Printing Supplies

2000 AHS Principal Dues

2000 AHS Teachers' Salaries

2000 AHS Sub Saturday Momings
2000 AHS Supplemental Instructional
2000 AHS Sped ABA

2000 AMS Sped Instructional Asst.
4000 AMS Lights and Power

4000 AMS Heating Fuel

4000 AMS Water

4000 AMS Custodial Supplies
4000 AMS Building Repairs

2000 AHS Physical Ed Supplies
2000 AHS 504 Supplies

2000 AHS Art Supplies

2000 AHS Library Supplies

2000 AHS Audio Visual Supplies
2000 AHS Guidance Salaries
2000 D/W Social Workers

2000 AHS Principal PD

2000 AHS Teacher Salaries Subs
2000 AHS Instructional Asst Subs
2000 AHS Long Term Sub Teacher
3000 AHS Athletic Transportation

2000 AHS Guidance Supplies

2000 Athletic Trainer

3000 Athletic Training Supplies
3000 District Athletic Dues

3000 PD for Athletics

3000 Middle School Athletic Equip.
3000 Band Supplies and Materials
2000 Wood Tech Supplies

2000 AHS Curriculum Competitions
2000 ELL Testing Supplies

2000 ELL Staff Travel

3000 Athletic Director's Postage
3000 Athletic Director's Supplies
3000 Athletic Director's Dues

3000 Fine Art Director’s Dues

3000 Fine Art Director's Mileage
3000 Athletic Director's Salary
2000 Team Chairs

2000 Preschool Sped ABA

2000 Teachers' Sal. ACC. Leave/Retire
1000 District Wide Site Managers
4000 Fire Extinguisher Inspections
3000 AMS Athletic Transportation
3000 Game Management Ice & Equip
3000 Athletic Reconditioning

3000 AHS Team Equipment

2000 AHS Custodial Salaries

4000 AHS Lights and Power

4000 AHS Heating Fuel

4000 AHS Water

4000 AHS Custodial Supplies

4000 AHS Building Repairs

June 1, 2023

818.40
986.05
4,388.77
568.00
32,234.20
500.00
4,286.74

4,000.00

5,500.00

14,037.05

5,000.00

938.05

10,891.56

3,415.50
387.66
250.00
1,492.77
1,453.04
228.01
32,590.86
23,650.50

225.00

17,108.60

1,000.00

6,000.00

35,719.24
11.80
4,714.78
66.74
51.00
95.00
894.00
96.06
676.23
392.04
786.58
100.00
300.00
460.00
300.00
135.00
46.64
13,093.07
3,821.95
23,290.12
16,078.55
8,990.22
534.86

5,039.72

8,870.38

4,691.00

1,598.00

148.64

17,043.73

18,494.23

1,086.72

4,033.43

13,928.79

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover increased costs of electricity for the building

To cover increased cost of propane for heating building

To cover overage in line

To cover for additional custodial supplies

To cover for the necessary building repairs and maintenance

To cover for an overage in line

To cover for needed teacher substitutes

To cover for needed support substitutes

To cover cost of long term sub teaching staff

To cover for increased costs for Athletic transportation

To cover for increased costs for Athletic transportation

To cover for increasing cost for ice time usage for teams

To cover increased costs for reconditioning uniforms & equip.
To cover cost of additional needed equipment

To cover an overage in line

To cover increased costs of electricity for the building

To cover increased cost of gas for heating building

To cover overage in line

To cover for additional custodial supplies

To cover for the necessary building repairs and maintenance



1723013-5510
1711099-5301
1712099-5344
1712099-5732
1712099-5737
1714099-511182
1714099-5424
1714099-5710
1714099-5732
1714510-5711
1721009-5421
1721009-5510
1711099-5306
1714099-5786
1721008-5738

1721009-5510
1723509-512071
1723509-5421
1732099-5307
1732099-5710
1732099-5731
1735013-5526
1741099-513092
1741099-5450
1822011-5344
1822011-5422
1822011-5734
1823051-5127
1728008-511169
1723008-511170
1723008-512074
1723099-512070
1723099-5129
1723099-512079
1728008-511159
1728008-511160
1732099-512085
1733099-5330

1823008-511179
1823051-5127
1823051-5440
1823051-5514
1823051-5518
1823051-5521
1823051-5587
1826051-5515
1827054-5511
1728008-511169
1733099-5335
1735013-512070
1735013-551087
1741099-5211
1741099-5214
1742099 - 5263
1742099-5430
1742099-5583
1823008-511170
1823051-511172
1823051-5425
1841099-5211
1841099-5214
1841099-5450
1842099-5430

Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #1 For SC Information

2000 Classroom Supplies Fine Arts
1000 Legal Notices

1000 Superintendent's Postage
1000 Superintendent's Dues

1000 Superintendent's PD

1000 Payroll Business Assistant
1000 Business Mgr. Computer Supplies
1000 Business Mgr. Mileage

1000 Business Mgr. Dues

1000 Network Travel

2000 Asst Superintendent Supplies
2000 ELL Teaching Supplies

1000 Legal Services

1000 Business Mgr. PD

2000 Director of Pupil Services PD

2000 ELL Teaching Supplies

2000 Substitutes S/W for PD

2000 System Wide Classroom Supplies
3000 Physician Stipend

3000 Nurses' Mileage

3000 Nurses' Conferences

3000 Fine Arts Equipment Repair/Main
4000 Salaries Custedians Overtime
4000 Central Custodial Supplies

2000 SWIS Postage

2000 SWIS Printing Supplies

2000 SWIS Principal's Dues

2000 SWIS After School Programming
2000 D/W Social Workers

2000 Special Ed Teacher Salaries
2000 Sped Homebound

2000 Preschool Sub Teachers

2000 Preschool Stipends

2000 Preschool Sub IA

2000 BCBA

2000 BCABA

3000 Nurse Substitutes

3000 Transportation of Regular Ed

2000 SWIS Sped Instructional Asst
2000 SWIS After School Programming
2000 SWIS Physical Ed Supplies
2000 SWIS 504 Supplies

2000 SWIS Art Supplies

2000 SWIS After School Supplies
2000 SWIS Library Supplies

2000 SWIS Audio Visual Supplies
2000 SWIS Guidance Supplies
2000 D/W Social Workers

2000 Community Learning Transp.
3000 Music Staff Duties Salaries
3000 Music Transp. & Registration
4000 Central Lights and Power
4000 Central Heating and Fuel
4000 Equipment Service Contracts
4000 Building Repair Central

4000 Custodial Clothing Allowance
2000 SWIS Sped Teacher Salaries
2000 SWIS Math Paraprofessional
2000 SWIS Music Supplies

4000 SWIS Lights and Power

4000 SWIS Heating

4000 SWIS Custodial Supplies
4000 SWIS Building Repairs

June 1, 2023

6.50
400.00
867.36
225,00
706.23
9,545.72
65.01
100.00
850.00
664.00
227.58
1,617.60

9,000.00

275.00

6,000.00
2,382.40
6,000.00
5,271.48
500.00
100.00
400.00
935.72
4,000.00
540.64
255.63
42876
908.58
3,940.04
9,296.85

2,344.73

500.00

2,500.00

500.00

2,000.00

0.04

7,115.33

8,000.00

12,000.00
33,886.28
2,277.96
1,403.61
730.13
73.86
2,348.49
2,978.44
1,047.24
1,445.29
21,478.98

103.62

185.00

5,543.97

3,071.00

11,027.90

2,230.77

462.33

95.82

931.57

9,345.61

370.47

16,242.19

1,818.62

1,850.54

14,390.87

To cover cost of necessary legal support for the District
To cover an overage in the line
To cover for mentor support and PD opportunities

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover for needed teacher substitutes

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover for needed support substitutes

To cover an overage in the line

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover for necessary nurse substitutes

To cover increased cost to transport homeless and DCF

To cover an overage in line

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover for increased cost of Music transportation and fees
To cover increased costs of electricity for the building

To cover for increased cost of oil to heat building

To cover increasing costs of Service Contracts

To cover for the necessary building repairs and maintenance
To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover an overage in the line

To cover increased costs of electricity for the building

To cover for increased cost of oil to heat building

To cover for additional custodial supplies

To cover for the necessary building repairs and maintenance



Auburn Public Schools
FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #2 For SC Information
June 15, 2023

Function

Account Number Code Name From To Rationale - Comment

1122011-5421 2000 Bryn Mawr Principal Supplies 170.67
1123008-511170 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Teachers 1,732.69
1123008-511172 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped ABA 9,855.29
1123008-511179 2000 Bryn Maw Sped Instructional Asst 2,274.07
1123051-511172 2000 Bryn Mawr Math Para 5,704.95
1123051-511179 2000 Bryn Mawr Instructional Asst 8,530.56
1123051-512080 2000 Bryn Mawr Long Term Sub Teach 118.88
1123051-5510 2000 Bryn Mawr Classroom Supplies 3,576.10
1141099-5214 4000 Bryn Mawr Heating Fuel 931.49
1141099-5231 4000 Bryn Mar Water 537.60
1142099-5430 4000 Bryn Mawr Building Repairs 575.39
1423051-512080 2000 Pakachoag Long Term Teach Sub 391.80
1423051-5510 2000 Pakachoag Classroom Supplies 478.08
1432099-511185 3000 Pakachoag Nurse Salary 138.75
1523008-511172 2000 AMS Sped ABA 1,285.95
1523008-511179 2000 AMS Sped Instructional Asst 1,806.40
1523052-5100 2000 AMS ELL Tutor 0.03
1523052-511180 2000 AMS Specialists 231.17
1523052-5510 2000 AMS Classroom Supplies 2,552.14
1523052-5710 2000 AMS Staff Mileage 500.00
1541099-5214 4000 AMS Heating 1,644.00
1622011-5737 2000 AHS Principal PD 20.00
1623008-511179 2000 AHS Sped Instructional Asst 16,388.25
1623053-511170 2000 AHS Teacher Salaries 439.48
1623053-512076 2000 AHS Supplemental Instr. Service 2,055.76
1623053-5425 2000 AHS Music Supplies 1,713.91
1623053-5510 2000 AHS Classroom Supplies 215.36
1623053-5587 2000 AHS Library Supplies 190.92
1632099-511185 3000 AHS Nurse Salary 33,461.64
1641099-511192 4000 AHS Custodial Salaries 198.16
1711099-5301 1000 Legal Notices 433.84
1714099-511182 1000 Payroll Business Assistant 1,454.28
1721009-511184 1000 Secretary to Asst Superintendent 3,692.28
1723008-511158 2000 Team Chairpersons 865.46
1723008-511172 2000 SPED ABA 3,335.76
1723099-511179 2000 Preschool Instructional Asst 1,190.06
1732099-511185 3000 Preschool Nurse 3,947.50
1728008-511169 2000 Social Workers 37,656.87
1732099-5329 3000 Health Contracted Services 35.00
1732099-5501 3000 Health Service Supplies 937.62
1735013-5129 3000 Music Stipends 20,000.00
1755099-51190 5000 Crossing Guards 5,501.46
1823008-511170 2000 SWIS Sped Teacher Salaries 748.96
1823008-511172 2000 SWIS Sped ABA 183.78
1823008-511179 2000 SWIS Sped Instructional Asst 9,726.79
1823051-5100 2000 ELL Tutor 3,179.63
1823051-511170 2000 SWIS Teacher Salaries 11,745.21
1823051-511172 2000 SWIS Math Paraprofessional 110.63
1823051-511179 2000 SWIS Instructional Asst Salaries 1,351.85
1823051-511180 2000 SWIS Specialists 1,857.36

1.82305E+12 2000 SWIS Teacher Subs 7,858.14
1823051-5510 2000 SWIS Classroom Supplies 966.79
1823051-5710 2000 SWIS Staff Mileage 100.00
1832099-511185 3000 SWIS Nurse Salaries 16,056.34
1841099-511192 4000 SWIS Custodial Salaries 14.25
1842099-5430 4000 SWIS Building Repairs 134.50

CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO



1122011-5442
1123008-512079
1123051-512070
1123051-512079
1123051-5710
1141099-5450
1422011-5442
1423008-511172
1423051-511172
1423051-512070
1423051-512079
1423051-51529
1423051-5710
1442099-5430
152201 1-5422
1523052-512079
1523052-5425
1541099-511192
1542099-5430
1622011-5422
1627054-511182
1635012-511188
1635012-511193
1635053-5526
1642099-5430
1711099-5306
1711099-5421
1712099-5421
1714099-5732
1721099-512074
1721099-5300
1723008-511170
1723008-511179
1723010-5312
1723509-5732
1724099-5513
1732099-512085
1733008-5330
1733008-5333
1735013-551087
1735013-5526
1742099-5263
1793008-5322
1822011-511184
1822011-5421
1822011-5422
1823051-5127

Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #2 For SC Information

CONTINUED FROM PAGE ONE

2000 Bryn Mawr Printing Supplies
2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Sub IA

2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Subs
2000 Bryn Mawr IA Subs

2000 Bryn Mawr Staff Mileage
4000 Bryn Mawr Custodial Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Printing Supplies
2000 Pakachoag Sped ABA

2000 Pakachoag Math Para

2000 Pakachoag Teacher Subs

2000 Pakachoag IA subs

2000 Pakachoag Other Stipends
2000 Pakachoag Staff Mileage

4000 Pakachoag Building Repairs
2000 AMS Printing Supplies

2000 AMS IA Substitutes

2000 AMS Music Supplies

4000 AMS Custodians

4000 AMS Building Repairs

2000 AHS Printing Supplies

2000 AHS Guidance Secretary
3000 Coaches Salaries

3000 Ticket Takers

3000 Curriculum Competitions
4000 AHS Building Repairs

1000 Legal Services

1000 School Committee Supplies
1000 Superintendent's Supplies
1000 Business Managers Dues
2000 S/W Homebound Teachers
2000 Homebound Contracted Services
2000 Teachers' Salaries Special Ed
2000 Sped Instructional Assts Salary
2000 D/W Computer Software
2000 Course Reimbursement S/W
2000 Textbooks System Wide

3000 Nurse Sub Salaries D/W

3000 Transportation of in district Sped
3000 OOD Sped Transportation
3000 Music Trans & Registration
3000 Fine Arts Equip Repair & Maint
4000 Equipment Service Contracts
9000 Tuition to Non Public Schools
2000 SWIS Secretaries Salaries
2000 SWIS Principal Supplies

2000 SWIS Printing Supplies

2000 After School Programming

June 15, 2023

2,344.47
1,500.00
3,000.00
3,000.00
116.30
497.09
1,630.35
979.98
1,059.27
2,000.00
1,800.00
2,712.91
100.58
7,123.94
2,185.12
1,500.00
976.15
0.10
176.36
3,985.30
2,284 .48
3,500.00
810.00
198.00
9,520.48
5,000.00
29.38
1,268.05
709.60
1,426.00
2,000.00
914.10
26,164.63
895.50
220.35
4,235.00
4,000.00
100.00
1,057.00
342.35
750.00
6,623.13
114,733.09
3,000.00
179.00
3,985.30
170.49

To cover for purchase of additional paper

To cover cost for necessary Substitute Coverage
To cover cost for necessary Substitute Coverage
To cover cost for necessary Substitute Coverage
To cover cost of required staff travel

To cover for purchase of additional custodial supplies
To cover for purchase of additional paper

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover cost for necessary Substitute Coverage
To cover cost for necessary Substitute Coverage
To cover contractual agreements

To cover cost of required stafT travel

To cover for emergency building repair

To cover for purchase of additional paper

To cover cost for necessary Substitute Coverage
To cover for additional music department needs
To cover overage in ling

To cover overage in line

To cover for purchase of additional paper

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover for an overage in line

To cover for an emergency building repair.

To cover increasing costs of needed legal support
To cover for overage in this line

To cover for purchase of additional paper

To cover for overage in this line

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover cost of staff movement between buildings
To cover for additional software needs

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover for necessary additional text books

To cover cost for necessary Substitute Coverage
To cover for overage in line

To cover for increasing cost of OOD transportation needed

To cover increased transportation costs

To cover cost of band uniform dry cleaning

To cover for increased costs of service contracts
To cover for Prepayment of FY24 Tuitions

To cover a contractual agreement

To cover an overage in the line

To cover for purchase of additional paper

To cover a contractual agreement



Auburn Public Schools
FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #3 For SC Information

June 30, 2023
Function
Account Number Code Name From To Rationale - Comment
1122011-511184 2000 Bryn Mawr Secretary Salary 557.84
1123008-511179 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped IS 247.46
1123008-512070 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Sub Teachers 1,448.75
1123008-512079 2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Substitute IA 1,310.44
1123051-5128 2000 Bryn Mawr Technology Stipend 0.78
1123051-5129 2000 Bryn Mawr Other Stipends 5,697.54
1141099-5211 4000 Bryn Mawr Lights and Power 2,335.81
1141099-5214 4000 Bryn Mawr Heating Fuel 1,047.26
1141099-5231 4000 Bryn Mawr Water 336.46
1422011-511184 2000 Pakachoag Secretary Salary 91.29
1423008-512070 2000 Pakachoag Sped Sub Teachers 1,811.62
1423008-512079 2000 Pakachoag Sped IA Substitutes 1,017.74
1423051-511170 2000 Pakachoag Teacher Salaries 32529
1423051-512070 2000 Pakachoag Teacher Subs 1,552.31
1423051-512079 2000 Pakachoag IA Substitutes 1,789.51
1432099-511186 3000 Pakachoag LPN 1:1 209.25
1441099-5211 4000 Pakachoag Lights and Power 16,059.33
1441099-5214 4000 Pakachoag Heating 3,653.14
1442099-5430 4000 Pakachoag Building Repair 1,063.49
1522011-511184 2000 AMS Secretaries Salaries 2,185.23
1523008-512070 2000 AMS Sped Sub Teachers 4,960.00
1523008-512079 2000 AMS Sped IA substitutes 6,190.00
1523052-512070 2000 AMS Teacher Substitutes 1,167.65
1523052-512079 2000 AMS IA substitutes 803.47
1523052-5129 2000 AMS Other Stipends 3,112.58
1523052-5317 2000 AMS Commencement 2,000.00
1523052-5440 2000 AMS Physical Ed Supplies 557.70
1523052-5510 2000 AMS Classroom Supplies 186.36
1535012-511188 3000 AMS Middle School Coaches 2,079.00
1535052-551086 3000 AMS Awards - Other 750.00
1541099-5214 4000 AMS Heating Fuel 499.40
1622011-511184 2000 AHS Secretaries 1,821.08
1622011-5737 2000 AHS Principal PD 195.00
1623008-511170 2000 AHS Sped Teacher Salaries 196.22
1623008-511179 2000 AHS Sped Instructional Assts 224.82
1623008-512070 2000 AHS Sped Sub Teachers 2,133.90
1623008-512079 2000 AHS Sped IA Substitutes 5,202.27
1623053-512070 2000 AHS Sub Saturday Classes 700.00
1623053-512080 2000 AHS Long Term Sub Teacher 3,225.00
1623053-5129 2000 AHS Other Stipends 4,104.69
1623053-5317 2000 AHS Commencement 1,566.29
1623053-5510 2000 AHS Classroom Supplies 1,745.19
1626053-5515 2000 AHS Audio Visual Supplies 65.00
1627054-511176 2000 AHS Guidance Salaries 0.03
1627054-511184 2000 AHS Guidance Secretary 1,854.38
1627054-5511 2000 AHS Guidance Supplies 22.98
1632099-511185 3000 AHS Nurse Salaries 1,954.64
1635012-551018 3000 AHS Awards & Entry Fees 2,386.46
1635053-551086 3000 AHS Awards Other 2,091.50
1635053-5526 3000 AHS Curriculum Competitions 1,268.89
1711099-5306 1000 Legal Services 6,568.00
1714099-5300 1000 Contracted Services 5,292.76
1721008-5129 2000 Beyond School Day Stipend 11.40
1721009-5323 2000 ELE Translators 4,551.43
1723008-511158 2000 Team Chairs 11,692.97
1723008-512074 2000 Sped Homebound 255.26
1723008-5129 2000 Sped Other Stipends 343.75
1723099-512070 2000 Preschool Sub Teachers 1,418.45
1723099-517007 2000 Teachers' Sal. Acc. Leave/retire 3,331.85
1723509-5510 2000 System Wide Classroom Supplies 5,271.48
1723509-5712 2000 System Wide Admin Travel 2,295.89
1733099-5335 2000 Transportation Community Leamn 0.03



1735013-551086
1741099-513092
1741099-5211
1742099-5263
1742099-5264
1742099-5430
1742099-5480
1742099-5583
1755099-511190
1793008-5322
1822011-511184
1822011-5737
1823008-511170
1823008-512070
1823008-512079
1823051-511170
1823051-511172
1823051-512070
1823051-512079
1832099-511186
1841099-5211
1841099-5214
1841099-5231
1123008-511170
1123008-511172
1123051-511170
1123051-511172
1123051-512070
1123051-512079
1123051-5710
1141099-5450
1142099-5430
1423008-511172
1423051-511172
1423051-5126
1423051-5129
1423051-5710
1432099-511185
1523008-511179
1523052-512080
1523052-5128
1541099-5211
1541099-5231
1542099-5430
1623053-512070
1623053-512076
1623053-512079
1623053-5128
1623053-5710
1635012-511187
1635012-511188
1635012-511193
1635012-533006
1635013-551093
1641099-511192
1641099-5211
1641099-5231
1642099-5430
1714099-5129
1721009-511184
1721099-512074
1721099-5300

Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #3 For SC Information

CONTINUED FROM PAGE ONE

3000 Awards Other Fine Arts

4000 Custodial Salaries Overtime
4000 Central Lights and Power
4000 Equipment Service Contracts
4000 Fire Extinguisher Inspections
4000 Central Building Repairs

4000 Truck and Gas Maintenance
4000 Custodial Clothing Allowance
5000 Crossing Guards

9000 Tuition to Non Public Schools
2000 SWIS Secretaries Salaries
2000 SWIS Principal PD

2000 SWIS Sped Teacher Salaries
2000 SWIS Sped Sub Teachers
2000 SWIS Sped IA Substitutes
2000 SWIS Teacher Salaries

2000 SWIS Math Paraprofessional
2000 SWIS Teacher Subs

2000 SWIS Substitute IA

3000 SWIS LPN 1:1

4000 SWIS Lights and Power

4000 SWIS Heating and Fuel

4000 SWIS Water

2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Teachers
2000 Bryn Mawr Sped ABA

2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Salaries
2000 Bryn Mawr Math Para

2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Subs
2000 Bryn Mawr IA Substitutes
2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Mileage
4000 Bryn Mawr Custodial Supplies
4000 Bryn Mawr Building Repairs
2000 Pakachoag Sped ABA

2000 Pakachoag Math Paraprofessional
2000 Pakachoag Teacher In Charge
2000 Pakachoag Other Stipends
2000 Pakachoag Teacher Mileage
3000 Pakachoag Nurse

2000 AMS Sped Instructional Assts.
2000 AMS Long Term Sub Teacher
2000 AMS Technology Stipend
4000 AMS Lights and Power

4000 AMS Water

4000 AMS Building Repair

2000 AHS Teacher Substitutes

2000 AHS Supplemental IA Services
2000 AHS IA Substitutes

2000 AHS Technology Stipend
2000 AHS Teacher Mileage

3000 Athletic Trainer

3000 Salaries, AHS Coaches

3000 AHS Ticket Takers

3000 AHS Athletic Transportation
3000 AHS Band Supplies & Materials
4000 AHS Custodial Salaries

4000 AHS Lights and Power

4000 AHS Water

4000 AHS Building Repairs

1000 Other Stipends

2000 Secretary to Asst. Superintendent
2000 S/W Homebound Teacher Sal.
2000 Homebound Contracted Services

June 30, 2023

352.15
1,125.44
1,463.67
377.40
1,747.17
1,071.14
5,000.00
362.00
116.04
52,031.16
3,894.37
223.70
3,744.80
6,500.00
3,747.80
2,560.70
167.27
5,675.87
6,660.44
3,590.22
10,522.40
596.80
3,034.42

728.97

105.12

492,50

5,142.60

639.40

178.23

174.89

441.70

977.76

5,162.42

5,296.35

410.55

458.63

137.55

12.76

550.00

35.00

117.30

3,067.81

2,456.12

7,915.33

3,583.90

431.25

1,661.01

0.04

73.38

100.00

3,648.99

45.00

19,453.42

4,284.01

99.08

3,000.00

2,707.74

998.72

2,145.55

0.01

418.50

4,000.00

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover cost of necessary substitutes

To cover cost of necessary substitutes

To cover cost of additional staff travel

To cover additional custodial supplies needed
To cover necessary repairs needed for the building
To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover cost of additional staff travel

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover overage in line

To cover contractual obligations

To cover final electrical costs for the year

To cover final water costs for the year

To cover necessary repairs needed for the building
To cover cost of necessary substitutes

To cover contractual obligations

To cover cost of necessary substitutes

To cover an overage in line

To cover cost of additional staff travel

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover additional costs incurred for athletic transportation

To cover for additional band supplies needed

To cover contractual obligations

To cover final electrical costs for the year

To cover final water costs for the year

To cover necessary repairs needed for the building
To cover contractual obligations

To cover an overage in line.

To cover costs of staff tutoring students at home

To cover for education of tutoring out of school students



1723008-511170
1723010-5312
1723099-511170
1723099-512079
1723099-5129
1723509-5421
1723509-5731
1728008-511159
1728008-511160
1732099-512085
1732099-5501
1733008-5333
1733099-5330
1794008-5321
1823008-511179
1823051-5129
1823099-511185
1842099-5430

Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #3 For SC Information

CONTINUED FROM PAGE TWO

2000 Sped Teacher Salaries

2000 D/W Computer Software
2000 Preschool Teacher Salaries
2000 Preschool Substitute A

2000 Preschool Stipends

2000 S/W PD Supplies

2000 System Wide PD

2000 BCBA

2000 BCABA

3000 Substitute Nurse Salaries
3000 Health Service Supplies

3000 Out of District Transportation
3000 Regular Ed Transportation
9000 Tuition Spec Ed Collaborative
2000 SWIS Sped Instructional Asst.
2000 SWIS Other Stipends

3000 SWIS Nurse Salaries

4000 SWIS Building Repairs

June 30, 2023

1,907.38
4,950.00
49,915.95
723.58
800.00
5271.48
7,438.48
0.02
6,730.72
572.08
816.34
24,582.78
9,572.64
47,562.42
4,505.20
1,723.46
80.00
3,098.65

To cover contractual obligations

To cover additional software needed for the District

To offset costs for Revelving Account funds budgeted for FY24
To cover cost of necessary substitutes

To cover contractual obligations

To cover cost of additional PD Supplies

To cover additional costs incurred for Staff PD

To cover an overage in line

To cover contractual obligations

To cover cost of necessary substitutes

To cover for additional nursing supplies needed

To cover increasing cost of OOD Transportation

To cover for increase in homeless and DCF transportation fees
To cover cost of tuition prepayment in FY24

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover contractual obligations

To cover necessary repairs needed for the building



Account Number

1441099-5231
1523052-5425
1541099-5211
1623053-312072
1641099-5211
1641099-5214
1712099-511184
1714099-5127
1714099-5129
1721008-511184
1721009-5323
1721099-5300
1721013-5421
1723099-517007
1724099-5513
1733008-5330
1735013-551087
1735013-5526
1741099-513092
1741099-5341
1742099-5263
1742099-5480
1793008-5322
1823051-5127
1827054-5511
1142099-5430
1442099-5430
1523052-5440
1541099-5231
1623053-512070
1723013-5510
1723099-5118
1742099-5262
1791008-5320
1794008-5321
1842099-5430

Auburn Public Schools

FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #4 For SC Information
June 30, 2023

Function

Name

4000 Pakachoag Water

2000 AMS Music Supplies

4000 AMS Lights and Power

2000 AHS Saturday Moming Subs
4000 AHS Lights and Power

4000 AHS Heating Fuel

1000 Secretary to Superintendent
1000 District Wide Site Managers
1000 Other Stipends

2000 Special Ed Secretary Salary
2000 ELE Translators

2000 Homebound Contracted Services
3000 Fine Art Director’s Supplies
2000 Teachers' Sal. Accr. Leave/retire
2000 Textbooks System Wide

3000 Transportation in district Sped
3000 Transportation & Registration
3000 Fine Arts' Equipment Repair
4000 Salaries' Custodial Overtime
4000 District Wide Telephones
4000 System Wide Equip Contracts
4000 Truck and Gas Maintenance
9000 Tuition to Non Public Schools
2000 After School Programming Sal.
2000 SWIS Guidance Supplies
4000 Bryn Mawr Building Repairs
4000 Pakachoag Building Repairs
2000 AMS Physical Ed Supplies
4000 AMS Water

2000 AHS Teacher Substitutes

2000 Fine Arts Classroom Supplies
2000 Teacher Salaries' Grants

4000 System Wide Equipment Repairs
6000 Tuition to Mass Public Schools
9000 Tuition to Sped Collaborative
4000 SWIS Building Repairs

From

1,078.64
557.70
1,911.70
700.00
2,208.08
478.40
539.51
842.73
3,269.23
0.10
878.00
4,080.42
285.00
1,206.62
29.97
40.00
76.06
385.55
761.78
2,257.99
632.37
2,815.25
18.00
0.09
1.75

To

1,581.95
912.85
557.70

49,50
700.00
6.50
65.84
12,060.35

1,505.76

6,735.74
968.75

Rationale - Comment

To cover additional building repair costs

To cover additional building repair costs

To cover for additional supplies needed

To cover overage in line

To cover cost of substitute teachers at AHS
To cover overage in line

To cover overage in line

To cover a portion of the transfer switch at AHS
To cover cost of placement not budgeted for.
To cover cost of tuition prepayment for FY24
To cover additional building repair costs



Auburn Public Schools
FY23 Budget Transfers -Omnibus Transfer #5 For SC Information

June 30, 2023

Function
Account Number Code Name From To Rationale - Comment
1712099-511181 1000 Secretary to Superintendent 539.51
1721099-5300 2000 Homebound Contracted Serv 234.42
1723099-5118 2000 Teacher Salaries, Grants 131.68
1127054-511176 2000 Bryn Mawr Guidance Salary 5.00 To cover for overage in line
1711099-5301 1000 Legal Notices 361.10 To cover additonal Legal ads for projects
1712099-511151 1000 Superintendent Salary

539.51 To cover a contractual obligation



; “STRIVE FOR
Auburn Public Schools - EXCELLENCE”

Cecelia F. Wirzbicki
School Business Manager

5 West Street
Auburm, MA 01501
Tel. (508) 832-7755
Fax. (508) 832-7757

Tk : Karen Harnois, Town Accountant & Chief Financial Officer
FROM:  CeccliaF, Wirzbicki, Business Manager (7 74/
DATE: July 24, 2023

RE: FY2023 Carry Forward Request

The Auburn Public School Department would like to request that funds totaling $61,739.94 from the FY 2023
Appropriated School Budget, which had been prevmusly encumbered as Purchase Orders, be carried over to
FY2024 to be paid out in full. ,

Please see attached back up documentation.

Thank you.

Copy: Elizabeth Chamberland, Superintendent



| | “STRIVE FOR
{ Auburn Public Schools EXCELLENCE”

Cecelia F. Wirzbicki
School Business Manager

5 West Street
Aubum, MA 01501
Tel. (508) 832-7755
Fax. (508) 832-7757

TO: Karen Harnois, Town Accountant & Chief Financial Officer
FROM: Ceceﬁa F. Wirzbicki, Business Manager /777 /

RE: Prior Year School Artic_les - 063002

DATE: July 24, 2023

Please be advised that the Auburn Public School Department would like to request that Prior Year Articles —

with the org. code of 063002 be carried over for use in FY 2024. The request is for the follow:mg articles listed
below for a Total of $ 128,286.06

063002-582240 A4 ATM21 — High School Rehab/Turf $19,078.31

063002- 582242 Al13 ATM21 — Medicaid Receipts $91,677.21
063002-582243 . Al4 ATM21 — AHS Gym Trust $17,530.54

Thank you.



' “STRIVE FOR
Auburn Public Schools EXCELLENCE”

Cecelia F. Wirzbicki
School Business Manager

5 West Street
Aubum, MA 01501
Tel. (508) 832-7755
Fax. (508) 832-7757

TO: Karen Harnois, Town Accountant & Chief Financial Officer
FROM:  Cecelia F. Wirzbicki, Business Manager (777 /
RE: FY23 School Department Articles - 023002

DATE: July 24, 2023

Please be advised that the Auburn Public School Departmenf would like to request that the following FY 2023
School Department Articles be carried over for use in FY 2024. The request is for the followmg articles listed
below for a Total of $249,256.49

1023002-582342 - A4 ATM 22 - Bryn Mawr Building Rehab - $ 80,000.00
023002-582343 A4 ATM22 - Pakachoag Building Rehab " § 30,000.00
023002-582345 A12 ATM22 — Medicaid Receipts | $ 125,000.00
023002-582346 A13 ATM22 - AHS Gym Trust $ 1425649

Thank You.



522jA05 ADJouz aAadwo) £202/S1/9

S66T'T $ S2OT/T/S

9£07°T ST0Z/T/Y

EETTT STOT/T/E

, SEET'T STOT/T/T

ETS ETN SIA UDWIAILIS [C[aUCUL 1UIIY IS0 PLETT S STOZ/T/T

S94 S 590 wuod 6-Mm * SO0vT'T S $Z0Z/T/TT

SIA S S04 pUGG PIG PRINSUI/HIAY3 5 49YSED SO Paly|a) WPTT S ¥20Z/T/TT

saA A S3A 32ULNSU| JO AIEILDD EL0TT 3 YTOT/T/0T

S5 SO0 S04 Apoyiny 23e40di0) 40 23eIY(LD) 6LvTT S vI0L/T/6

594 594 i wiog Buplid pig| SEVTT S v202/1/8

594 E=TY S5 23031197 2ueydwo) xeL| 225T'T S Y20Z/T/L
ER ER

andeids *3u] “9)Jng ") SlUUAQ

(2 T NSRRI [T T R e e = 234d 15am01 Z e s 234d 15IMOT
(98£°€19) $ [(zeLeo) . §|ouse § | zvvoe $ anieads| ISY'EOY"y § | ozeaz S 1Y 33UBPINCIS andridg
(062'T59) $ |(zsee0) 5| 06v9'T S | Troe s 3] ‘jiNg *) s|uudg| T55'S9Ey 5| o6v9°z [ 1Y IUSPINCIS “au| ‘axdng 'y sjuuag
(2r¥'v18) S |(zv6b0) S | 00ssT S | Trv0'E S 39JA435 |10 5,U001d]| 00F'Z0T'y S| 00S5Z S 1Y 33Uap{A0d D3|AJDS || 3,U0%1310d
sIUATS [CnuUY |edfs |ed/s 191|ddns| 350 |enuuy |ed/s 1]0d 3d)d 13||cdng)|
194IU0D WAL, 1DLIIUOD UDLIND —

» uotw paxiy ? - 20)4g poxi4 9344 paxyy 23144 paxyy 24d paxl4

un_ﬂ:lou«_uvh:o 03 uosiedwoy SZOZ/0E/9 - ¥ZOZ/T/L - WL YIUOIN ZT

2 = L] = S 4 5 23iid 15IMOT ey -
(906'965) s |(zzae0) s | ozaaz S [zovoe s S0neids| provspeirnre TErTT uuuuzeonm
(062°159) $ |izsse0) s | osroT § | zovoe s "2U] “94Ng " S1UURQ 785'S9E'y 06v9'Z 14 33uapiNGId “3u] ‘9ng ¥ sjuLAQ

ViN VN VN e0E s 9I|MIDS 1|0 5,U054230d V/N V/N 1Y 23U3piACId IAIDG (|0 5,U0SIIg
sdujaes jenuuy 1ed/s led/s (8)Q) 9e43U0] JudLIn) Jajjddng| 1507 [enuLy /s uiod 931d Tayaans
PEAUe) WAL PEHU UL TR = — — £
- a3jid poxid - 224d x4 924d paxd 294d paxid 991 Pox4
D300 JUSLINY O] uosIedied STOZ/0E/9 - ¥ZOZ/T/L - WIDL YIUOW ZT
5|8 000'8¥9'T 1awinjoA [enuuy
¥20Z/T/L :ajeq pels
SYWOW ZT HITTCY R LLTHIT )
£20Z/S1/9 ipaniasay spig
sy ABieUg sishjeuy pig

aAaduwo) & ) 841 3uel 381e7 - 10 [3Nd S20Z-+20Z
. 193Ua) uonesNpP3 JBAIY Yauai4



593115 AGI0u3 DA 3RdWOD £20Z/ST/9

000°0T YA 131520197 2.enbs uinqysem € UMOL J91532(97
000°0T vin 49159207 AV MO|SULM OZ - [00YS |PPIN 193592}27 JAWI04 133532127 J0 UMaL
00002 YA Jualsyelg 399.36 |e49pa4 GE - 00495 IIPPIN HMS “3OY DIAllIN-PUOISHIRIg
000°0T YA 191530} 192415 uoiXed OLT - MIBIUBWD|T 49359297 5]0043S 2}|qN4 423593137
000'8XT vin 493592197 15 Uoixed LT - |OOY2S IPPIN 49353317 S|O0Y35 2M|qnd 491593197
0000T YA sejdnog 192415 sjaeqQ 6T - AlRIUAWA|3 sejdnog /00428 2)|gnd sej¥nog
00001 YA sejdnog 193435 SIABQ E€ - |00YIS YIIH sejdnog 5|00425 21qnd Sednog
000'S YN sejdnog 132.35 siaeq TZ - dIPPIW sejEnog 5|90425 2}jgnd sejdnog
000°0T YA sejdnog WNOJ UosE|D £ - Adewlid sejdnog 5|0043S 3)|qnd SejEnog
000°0T YN A3JINS peoy J2158IUe] FE - 00425 AILIUIWI| MY S|C0Y2S 2]|qNd AJIIYS/IAY
0008 Y J3Ay '1§ uoBuIysem STT - doL |IiH aded 5100435 31/qnd AdjIys/Hahy
00001 YN 2TPLGYINOS peoy piojise3 0ZT - [00YIS peoy piojise3 500425 21/GNd ApLGYINOS
000°0T YA 2dplquInes 132415 UOIIeYD 0ZT - [00Y9S 19915 Uoljieyd 5/00425 2}|qNd 29pLqYIN0S
0000T YA odplquanes 10915 159/, 95T - [004IS 10235 15O, 5|0043S 2/|qNd 2JpLQYIN0S
000°ST YA weyunqysy ANQ JUOWNEQ 6 - [00YIS YE|H [euojday Juowyeq JDISUIWISIN/WEYWINGYSY
000°0T YA weyunqysy AL JUOUBEQ 0T -]O0YIS IIPPIA 40014900 J9IsUIWISIM/WeyuIngysy
000'TXT 000V XT YA Jasuads 19915 UIRIA 3159, 69 - 1daQ Jamas Jaduads 193Uadg Jo UMo
000'ST YA uaLepm PeOY PIRYY00IE "M BT - YdIH/|PPIN Joy deoqenD $|004dS |euoiday deoqenn
0000T YN UDLIBAA 159, ANIQ ISNOY|O0LDS TG - AILIUAWD|T UL 50025 |euojday deoqenp
00001 wiN PI21100J8 YLON 2A1Q |00Y2S MAN 0T - AIBJUIWID[ P|R1P{00JE YHON 500435 PIRY400.g YLON
000°0T YN PI21400.1g YUON A [00YdS MAN 0T - YaIH PI200)8 YLON 5/00Y3S Plaiy400.g YUoN
0008 viN T 199435 UL TP - AIRJUAWDIT SA|BM 2dpLgJn3s Jo umo /s|coyas 83y enbselve]
000'ST YN 2dpuainis peoy [ooyds s508ing § - ARIUDWI|F s5ading 23pLigJNIS JO UMOL/S|00YIS "oy enbseue]
00T'L YN PUEIoH Peoy IpHGINIS BT - ARIUIWIIF pue|joH 93plgJn3s JO UMOL/5|00yas "Hay enbseauel
000°0T YN PlRywg PEOY S9[eM, ZT - AJRJUIW|3 PlRYWILg QUPHGINIS JO UMOL/S|00YIS “Hay enbseiuel
000ZT YA 3alepysiy Pecy p[a11400.1g 6TE - YdIH 'S 'Hay enbselue] 2UpLAINIS JO UMOL/5|004IS “day enbsejue]
000°0T Y 0Jogy3nos PEOY SPIRYIlY 09 - [00YIS Ul e 5|00435 2/|gnd 0J0qYIN0S/0I0qULON
000'ET YA Jaiseaue) AUQ POOMA]IOH E0T - |00Y25 I|PPIN quBgIng Jaying 1211510 [o043S [euOlday eqoyseN
0007 X T '3 000°S X T Yin uojjog 19915 JUBLIIIN 05 - 940 [213UDD) 33ISIQ [004S [EUCITIY eqoYsEN P3| |00Yds [eUOLdIY eqOYSEN
000'8 YA uoljog PeOY UIAID T - (0045 YIiH |cuoiday eqoyseN PLISIQ [00YIS [CUOIIAY BqOYSEN
0000T VA puepny peoy peomud|9 59 - AILIUIWI|T POOMUID 5|0042S |eu0day 133snyIeA
0000z YIN duipans - peoy 2||21n0g O - S|00YIS 1AsHO0YD S]00YIS [UCIday 11asNYIeM,
0008 YA puepny 193415 UIBIA TBZ - 3|PPIN 33.L |2AUdD 5|00Y3S |2U03dY 133SNYIE/
000°0T wIAl Udp|oH 19215 p4e|ing TGE - AILIUIWD(I OACIN $]00Y2S [EUOIBIY 119SNUIBAN
000°0T wIA puejiny 193415 Ui S8Z - [00Y2S Yeniden 500425 [eu0IdaY 1ASNYIEM
000°ST YN Bu|As peoy JullJoIs 0LT - (00425 9Ulld Sewoy] $]00Y2S [euoiddy 1ISNYIeM
000°0T YA uolxed 199415 159M 6T - |0042S J2IUBD) LoIXed 5/00435 [EUO|ERY 133sNYIL/
YIA UIp[OH PEOY UOSIWIET - [00Y2S ||IH SiABQ 5/0042S [BUOIZAY 1ISNYIEA
YA uonng pLoy UGISOg E8E - [0042S YIIH/3IPPIW Uonng 5|00Y3S$ |qnd uonns
YA uonns Peoy U03S0g /0 - AIRIUIWI|3 UONS 1§ dujuled AjJe3 Joj J2jua) UBjuOWIS /00435 2l|qnd UONNS
YA uosjAog 193435 Ule TOOT - SH/3IPPI [euojdsy oluoyel 5[00yas uolsjhog/ulllag
YN uopuALIY 190J15 2A0JD S£T - |00YIS W3 UmOL Aol 5]00Y2S 3||GNd UOPUIYIUIA
YA UOPUIYIUIM. A1IQ |EHOWIN € - SHIA ¥90PIN|A 5|0042S 3||GNd UOPUILDUI
YIA uoleyd PEGY PIOXQ T - |00Y3S J|PPIN Uoljiey) S|00YIS “doy uolieyd-A2png
YAl Adjpng 10041 |00YIS 9T - AIRIUDWID|T AD|PNQ 5]0042S "0y uolieyD-Adpng
YA Aajpng peoy paoyxQ-Ad|pna 89 - SH 39y ||iH pJaydays 5|00435 "Hay uoliey-As|png
YA uo3eyD PEOY PJOXQ V€ - |00Y2S I 5|00YIS "y UOlIBYD-ADIPNQ
YN uoleyd peoy dwedulling 6 - AIRIUALWI|T UCIEYD 5|00Y3S "33y uolIeyd-A3|png
v Asjpng peoy pJoyxQ-AIpNng O£ - [90Y3S APPIA Adjpng 5[00U25 “Goy UOIIEYI-AOPNG
YN uingny 199435 359 § - Ju|p|ing |jepuey SI00425 21|gnd uJnqny
YA uingny PEOY UOSUBMS GE - [00425 ImelA ukig $]00Y3S 31|gNd uIngny

saA>1AY um%@gwcm 1517 jue]
annaduio) g41 yueL a81eT - 10 |34 SZ0T-7Z0T

~191UR) UO0I1eINpP3 JaAlY Yyouad4



DENNIS K. BURKE INC.
THE EMISSIONS EXPERTS

SALES AGREEMENT CONFIRMATION
This will confirm the conversation of June 21, 2023 between seller and buyer in which the following agreement was reached.

Seller: Dennis K. Burke, Inc. 555 Constitution Drive Taunton, MA 02780

Buyer: Auburn Public Schools Attention: Ceclia Wirzbicki

Phone; Address: 5 West Street, Auburn, MA 01501
Fax/Email: cwirzbicki@auburn.k12.ma.us Contract Type: | MUNI

Account: 7091

Contract ID: | 0004023

Product: 15ppm Heating Oil
Gallons Price Start Date Ending Date
20,000 2.6490 July 1, 2024 June 30, 2025

1,648,000 Total gallons to be shared by all French River Education Center contracts.

If gallons are remaining as of June 30, 2025, Dennis K. Burke will carry the gallons forward with no additional charge until
' the contract has been completed.

TERMS: Net 30 Days Delivery: Price Includes Delivery Taxes: Price Does NOT Include Taxes

Special Conditions:

Seller shall not be liable for failure to perform any obligations under this agreement where such failure may be due to causes
reasonably beyond seller’s control, including acts of God, (e.g., storms, floods, lightning or earthquakes), fires, explosions, wars, civil
unrest, labor disputes, transportation breakdowns, harbor closings, government restrictions (e.g., allocations, priorities or price
controls) or any other such cause. Seller’s ability to supply petroleum products further is dependent on their continued availability
from seller’s usual and anticipated supply sources. In the event such products are not readily available in sufficient quantities to meet
seller’s total commitments, seller shall have the right to allocate in a fair and reasonable manner. No such occurrence shall relieve
buyer of the obligation to pay in full for product actually delivered.

The General Terms and Conditions of Dennis K. Burke, Inc. are incorporated by reference. This confirmation is the operative
instrument with respect to the referenced transaction. If any of the above is contrary to your understanding of our agreement, please
notify Dennis K. Burke, Inc. immediately. In the event no such notification is received by the close of business on the next working
day following this transmission, the provisions set forth herein shall be binding upon both parties.

We appreciate the opportunity to conclude this transaction with your company. By signing this agreement and returning it to us you
are confirming that you have the authority to bind your company to this agreement.

Date Range: The term of the Agreement shall be subject to Buyer’s consumption of the minimum amount of gallons as required
above. The date range as indicated on the Sales Agreement shall be effective only upon Buyer’s full consumption of the minimum
amount of gallons required for each product, respectively. Buyer and Seller agree to fulfill gallon requirements at the price stated
within the Agreement beyond the date range indicated in the Agreement, if necessary.

"/‘,D - 6/21/2023
drg Lritinn)
Buyer Date For: Dennis K/éurkcﬂc. / Date

*Please sign and e-mail back to: contracts@burkeoil.com*




AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REVOLVING ACCOUNTS AND OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS
Balances as of August 11, 2023

Account # Account Description Fiscal Year 2024 Balance Notes

School Lunch

221 School Lunch $ 1,828,976.06
Athletic Receipts
2401 Athletics $ 25,663.68
Tuition Receipts-Other
2403 AHS Summer $ 992.88
2405 AMS Summer/Stem Camp $ 1,044.95
2408 Pre K Tuition Revolving $ 384,899.77
24303 Non Resident Tution $ 76,549.82
2440 School Choice $ 1,032,279.09
2447 AHS Remedial $ 160.00
2468 Teacher's Choice $ 35,800.10
Student Activities Accounts
2402 High School Student Activity $ 94,093.19
2435 Bryn Mawr Student Activity $ 2,148.63
2436 Swanson Road Student Activity $ 8,451.32
2438 Pakachoag Student Activity $ 5,371.02
2439 Auburn Middle School Student Activity $ 7,228.99

Page 1



AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REVOLVING ACCOUNTS AND OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS
Balances as of August 11, 2023

Account # Account Description Flzeal Year 2024 Halance

Other Local Receipts

2427 APS Bus Transp. $ 194,169.59
2429 Music / Art 3 8,498.63
2430 Building Use $ i
2445 Galaxy - Swanson $ 232,937.48
2449 AHS Field Usage $ 2,864.68
2450 AHS Field Utilities $ 15,936.64
2451 Satellite - BM $ 70,890.52
2452 Satellite - PAK 3 115,192.56
2453 D/W Lost Textbooks $ 940.64
2454 Asteroid - AMS $ 35.88
2457 Graphic Arts $ 900.52
2465 iPad Ins. AMS & AHS $ 84,759.19
2472 Unified Sports $ 2,179.00
263003 School Insurance $ -
263004 Youth Opioid $ 450.00
263200 School Insurance $ 32,156.92
263216 AHS Rental $ 1,969.00
263218 PAK Rental $ 2,449.98
263221 Swanson Road Rental $ 9,569.71
263222 BM Rental $ -
263243 New Middle School Rental $ 28,162.71

Page 2



AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS
REVOLVING ACCOUNTS AND OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS
Balances as of August 11, 2023

Fiscal Year 2024 Balance

Account # Account Description
Private Grants/Gifts
263015 School Lunch Debt - Gift Acct. $ 697.00
263021 Brodeur Grant - Military Packages $ 148.20
263226 French River Gift 3 1,645.70
263227 AHS Gift Account $ 988.12
263228 AHS Athletic Gift Account $ -
263230 Auburn Chamber of Commerce $ 151.99
263231 Auburn Education Foundation $ -
263232 Systemwide Gift Account $ 644.71
263234 Ohiopyle Gift (Athletics) $ -
263238 AMS Gift Account $ 413.71
263239 Auburn High School Library Gift $ 200.00
263240 E.L.I $ 147.94
263245 Helping Our Own Fund $ 17,158.16
263248 Pakachoag Gift Account $ 1,184.65
263249 Swanson Road Gift Account $ 3,545.49
263250 Bryn Mawr Gift Account $ 2,708.74
263253 Brodeur Grant - Zen - AMS $ 91.85
263257 Brodeur Grant -Wellness $ 35.17
263259 Brodeur Grant - Garden Club $ 112.58
263260 AMS Unified Basketball - Special Olympics $ 500.00
263261 AHS Unified Sports Gift $ 4,000.00
263262 AMS Unified Sports Gift $ 4,000.00
24302 PBIS at AMS $ 343.92
Circuit Breaker
263224 Circuit Breaker $ 206,230.06
Other Funds
063002-582242 Medicaid FY22 FTM 21 $ 74,064.79
023002-582345 Medicaid FY23 ATM 22 $ 125,000.00
023002-582362 Medicaid FY24 ATM 23 $ 125,000.00
063002-582243 AHS Gym Trust ATM21 $ 13,122.72
023002-582346 AHS Gym Trust ATM22 $ 14,256.49
023002-582346 AHS Gym Trust ATM23 $ 9,947.38
063002-582240 Tax Levy - Field Turf AHS 3 16,399.31
023002-582342 BM Building Rehab $ 80,000.00
023002-582343 PAK Building Rehab $ 30,000.00
023002-582364 McKinney Vento ATM23 $ 4,142.05
8340-4831 Sped Stabilization Reserve Account $ 565,727.24

Page 3



